East Bay Innovation Academy

Board Meeting

Date and Time
Wednesday March 16, 2016 at 7:30 PM

Location
3400 Malcolm Avenue, Oakland, CA 94605



Agenda

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance and Guests
B. Call the Meeting to Order

C. Approve Minutes Approve
Minutes
D. Adjourn Open Session Vote

Il. Closed Session Pursuant to Section 54957

A. Open Closed Session and record FYI
Attendance

B. Conference with Labor Negotiator Discuss

C. Adjourn Closed Session Vote

I1l. Academic Excellence

A. Instruction Update and Initial Discuss
Observations

Joy Delizo-Osborne to present

B. Upper School Update Discuss

IV. Finance

A. Monthly Budget vs. Actuals Discuss

V. Development

A. Development Update Discuss

Laurie
Jacobson
Jones

Tali Levy

Devin
Krugman

Laurie
Jacobson
Jones

Devin
Krugman

Devin
Krugman

Renee
Cooper

Laurie
Jacobson
Jones

Katie Binder, Roxanne Andersen and Nicole Fee to report

VI. Operations

A. Facility Update Discuss
B. Recruiting Update Discuss
C. Enrollment Update FYI

VIl. Board Expansion Committee

Rochelle
Benning

Devin
Krugman

Devin
Krugman

27

15

10

10

15

10

10



A. Discuss any Prospective Board
Candidates

VIII. CEO Support And Eval
A. Establish CEO Evaluation Committee

IX. Other Business

A. Consent Agenda

X. Closing Items

A. Public Comment

B. Adjourn Meeting

Discuss

Vote

Vote

FYI

Vote

Tom
Pryor

Laurie
Jacobson
Jones

Laurie
Jacobson
Jones

Laurie
Jacobson
Jones



Section:

Item:
Purpose:
Goal:
Submitted by:

Related Material:

Section:

Item:
Purpose:
Goal:
Submitted by:

Related Material:

Section:

Item:
Purpose:
Goal:
Submitted by:

Related Material:

Section:

Item:
Purpose:
Goal:
Submitted by:

Related Material:

Agenda Cover Sheets

I1l. Academic Excellence
A. Instruction Update and Initial Observations
Discuss

March.Board.Updates.31416.pdf

IV. Finance
A. Monthly Budget vs. Actuals
Discuss

EBIA-Feb Financials-mc-2016.03.10-CF FINAL.pdf
EBIA-Feb Financials-mc-2016.03.10-YTD FINAL.pdf

V. Development
A. Development Update
Discuss

2015-16 Fundraising Update.pdf

IX. Other Business
A. Consent Agenda
Vote

EBIA 2014 Tax Returns - DRAFT 02-10-2016.pdf
EBIA - 2015-16 Check Register - am.xls



East Bay Innovation Academy
Minutes

Board Meeting

Date and Time
Monday March 7, 2016 at 8:00 AM

Location
https://zoom.us/j/726473913

Board Members Present
Gary Borden, Laurie Jacobson Jones, Rochelle Benning, Tom Pryor

Board Members Absent
Ken Berrick, Tali Levy

I. Opening Items
A Record Attendance and Guests

B.Call the Meeting to Order
Laurie Jacobson Jones called a meeting of the board of directors of East Bay
Innovation Academy to order on Monday Mar 7, 2016 @ 8:00 AM at https://
zoom.us/j/726473913.

Il. Finance

A.Resolution to Approve re-Routing of State Apportionment Payments
L. Jacobson Jones made a motion to Notification to ACOE of Bank Account for
Electronic Receipt of Apportionment Funding.

Kelly Garcia seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call
Tali Levy Absent
Gary Borden Aye

Rochelle Benning Aye
Laurie Jacobson Jones Aye

Ken Berrick Absent
Tom Pryor Aye
Kelly Garcia Aye

Il1. Closing Items



A.Adjourn Meeting
L. Jacobson Jones made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Rochelle Benning seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call
Rochelle Benning Aye
Tom Pryor Aye
Kelly Garcia Aye
Laurie Jacobson Jones Aye
Ken Berrick Absent
Gary Borden Aye
Tali Levy Absent

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made,
seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 8:05 AM.

Respectfully Submitted,
Laurie Jacobson Jones



@®) EAST BAY
INNOVATION
ACADEMY

Academics

East Bay Innovation Academy 3400 MALCOLM AVE, OAKLAND, CA 94605 www.eastbayia.org



- Instructional Feedback and Strategy

Universal Literacy Practices
Reading Intervention Program
Intensive Teacher Support Cycle
Next Steps

W=



- Instructional Feedback and Strategy

Universal Literacy Practices

* Writing persuasive essays based on data analyses in
Math 8

 NewsELA article analysis and response in Science 7
« Use of the TEAL (topic, evidence, analysis, link)
structure across all classes at all grade levels.



- Instructional Feedback and Strategy

Reading Intervention Program

« Cory Potts, our seasoned Ed Specialist, has trained all IA’s
to provide individualized support using tools from Reading
A-Z.com

« Cory and | are working together to train the English and
History departments in small group intervention strategies
(quided reading)



- Instructional Feedback and Strategy

Intensive Teacher Support Cycle

Post- Weekly
Observation planning
Feedback meetings

Regular 10-15
min. observations




- Instructional Feedback and Strategy

Next Steps

1. Capstone Planning
2. 9th Grade Scope and Sequence Planning
3. Summer PD planning



@®) EAST BAY
INNOVATION
ACADEMY

Upper School
Planning

East Bay Innovation Academy 3400 MALCOLM AVE, OAKLAND, CA 94605 www.eastbayia.org



- Upper School Update

Current Workstreams

Facilities

Official release of Roosevelt site
Initial tour of site with Roosevelt staff
Ongoing logistics planning with Roosevelt staff

Staffing

Hired ELA and Computer Science teachers
Actively interviewing remaining staff



Upper School Update

Ongoing Design and Development Plan

Enrollment
and
Recruiting

Curriculum
and
Instruction

Facilities
and
Operations

October November December January February March April May June July August
Initial Ongoing JD Revision and Hiring — Screening, Materials Submission, Demo and Interviewing Staff
Teacher JD Onboardi
Posting and nboarding
" ngoing Recruiting — Posting Socialization, School o utreach, Event Attendance
Recruiting Ongoing Recruiting — Posting Socialization, School of Ed Outreach, Event Attend and PD
Intent to Rolling Application Submission q Rolling Registration Completion
an
Enroll Forms Waitlist
. <
Initial Academic Academic Resource Research Course Faculty S
Program Scope and Sequence Curriculum §
Design and Compliance Initial WASC Accreditation Application Process Development Finalization £
Course Timeline 5
Progression Development Measure N Application Process Materials Purchasing ®
a
o
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ - D
Facilities Materials Planning and Purchasin
ArToP 59 Draft Facilities and Prop 39 Offer ° °
pplication . N
Operations Plan Socialization . B _
Process Operations Team Hiring and Onboarding
MYP Development and Finalization
Ongoing Co-Location Planning with Roosevelt Team

3




@®) EAST BAY
INNOVATION
ACADEMY

Operations

East Bay Innovation Academy 3400 MALCOLM AVE, OAKLAND, CA 94605 www.eastbayia.org



- Enrolilment Update

Enrollment Process
« Waitlists in place for all grades
« Strong early offer acceptance/registration start

Updated Demographics
« Stronger gender balance
* No race, FRL, IEP/504 or EL data as of yet



East Bay Innovation Academy
Monthly Cash Forecast
As of Feb close

2015/16
Actual & Projected
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Forecast AP/AR
Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Projected Projected Projected Projected
Beginning Cash $133,206 164,909 149,805 229,583 322,137 249,231 97,829 73,518 55,361 136,597 247,278 316,898
Revenue
General Block Grant - 78,856 106,255 295,867 169,215 101,337 219,079 154,229 367,143 270,798 241,608 241,608 2,480,578 234,583
Federal Income - - 1,228 1,201 - - 36,665 - 14,430 34,680 - - 189,356 101,153
Other State Income - 4,841 - 22,319 12,804 7,561 67,248 89,321 8,231 37,681 26,314 18,952 377,230 81,959
Local Revenues 0 0 2,385 2,398 0 48,071 (44,630) 961 4,740 1,308 2,308 308 17,849 -
Fundraising and Grants 4,614 41,362 26,582 11,400 4,887 - 17,878 8,617 123 10,000 34,760 20,000 200,295 20,073
Total Revenue 4,614 125,059 136,450 333,185 186,906 156,968 296,240 253,128 394,667 354,467 304,991 280,868 3,265,309 437,768
Expenses
Compensation & Benefits 15,903 86,094 167,978 181,510 157,445 148,837 158,641 175,734 178,328 161,274 161,274 190,854 1,784,278 407
Books & Supplies 51,950 31,868 14,591 6,844 17,373 2,267 10,245 31,363 31,354 13,676 13,676 9,250 234,457 -
Services & Other Operating Expenses 13,828 47,016 60,801 68,406 89,852 49,002 73,158 100,302 112,188 70,517 70,435 118,364 918,349 44,478
Capital Outlay - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total Expenses 81,681 164,979 243,370 256,760 264,670 200,106 242,044 307,400 321,870 245,467 245,385 318,467 2,937,084 44,885
Operating Cash Inflow (Outflow) (77,068) (39,920) (106,920) 76,425 (77,763) (43,138) 54,196 (54,272) 72,797 109,000 59,605 (37,599) 328,225 392,883
Revenues - Prior Year Accruals 132,918 - 3,487 (1,201) - - 35,000 19,003 - - - -
Expenses - Prior Year Accruals (16,040) (2,977) - - - - 1,575 14,584 (1,575) - - -
Accounts Receivable - Current Year - - - - - - - - - - - -
Accounts Payable - Current Year (14,847) 26,643 (45,987) 18,294 9,417 48,706 (39,836) 5,334 - - - -
Summerholdback for Teachers (23,260) (7,337) $2,681 7,369 3,831 5,453 5,457 5,527 10,014 10,014 10,014 5,305
Loans Payable (Current) - - 226,517 - - (154,048) (72,469) - - - - -
Loans Payable (Long Term) - - - (8,333) (8,391) (8,374) (8,234) (8,333) - (8,333) - -
Other Balance Sheet Changes 30,000 8,487 - - - - - - - - - -
Ending Cash 164,909 149,805 229,583 322,137 249,231 97,829 73,518 55,361 136,597 247,278 316,898 284,603




East Bay Innovation Academy
Budget vs. Actuals
As of Feb close

_ Actual Budget vs. Actual Budget
Variance Variance
(YTD less Approved Previous Month's Current (Previous vs. Forecast
Dec Jan Feb Actual YTD Budget YTD Budget) Budget Forecast Forecast Current Forecast) Remaining

SUMMARY
Revenue

General Block Grant 101,337 219,079 154,229 1,124,838 1,123,531 1,307 2,442,430 2,480,578 2,480,578 - 1,355,740

Federal Revenue - 36,665 - 39,094 14,468 24,625 217,059 207,869 189,356 (18,513) 150,263

Other State Revenues 7,561 67,248 89,321 204,094 169,596 34,499 363,730 375,086 377,230 2,144 173,136

Local Revenues 48,071 (44,630) 961 9,185 10,710 (1,525) 17,849 17,849 17,849 0 8,665

Fundraising and Grants - 17,878 8,617 115,339 85,333 30,005 200,000 200,000 200,295 295 84,957

Total Revenue 156,968 296,240 253,128 1,492,549 1,403,637 88,912 3,241,069 3,281,383 3,265,309 (16,073) 1,772,760
Expenses

Compensation and Benefits 148,837 158,641 175,734 1,092,141 1,221,109 128,968 1,836,101 1,814,067 1,784,278 29,789 692,136

Books and Supplies 2,267 10,245 31,363 166,502 185,913 19,411 223,721 217,818 234,457 (16,639) 67,955

Services and Other Operating Expenditures 49,002 73,158 100,302 502,367 427,916 (74,451) 882,728 918,259 918,349 (90) 415,982

Capital Outlay - - - - - - - - - - -

Total Expenses 200,106 242,044 307,400 1,761,010 1,834,938 73,928 2,942,550 2,950,143 2,937,084 13,060 1,176,074
Operating Income (including Depreciation) (43,138) 54,196 (54,272) (268,461) (431,301) 162,840 298,519 331,239 328,225 (3,014) 596,686
Fund Balance

Beginning Balance (Unaudited) (191,059) (234,197) (180,001) 34,187 34,187 34,187 34,187 34,187

Audit Adjustment 190 190 190 190 190

Beginning Balance (Audited) 34,377 34,377 34,377 34,377 34,377

Operating Income (including Depreciation) (43,138) 54,196 (54,272) (268,461) (431,301) 298,519 331,239 328,225
Ending Fund Balance (including Depreciation) (234,197) (180,001) (234,273) (234,083) (396,923) 332,896 365,617 362,603

3/10/2016 1of7



East Bay Innovation Academy
Budget vs. Actuals
As of Feb close

Detail

Enrollment Breakdown
6
7
8
Total Enrolled

ADA %
4-6
7-8
Average

ADA
4-6
7-8
Total ADA

3/10/2016

Actual Budget vs. Actual Budget
Variance Variance
(YTD less Approved Previous Month's Current (Previous vs. Forecast
Dec Jan Feb Actual YTD Budget YTD Budget) Budget Forecast Forecast Current Forecast) Remaining
M5 M6
116 116 110 110 110 -
131 131 130 132 132 -
95 94 100 100 100 -
342 341 340 342 342 -
97.41% 96.42% 95% 96% 96%
94.87% 95.58% 95% 96% 96%
96.02% 95.58% 95% 96% 96%
113 111.84 104.5 105.6 105.6
2154 215.053 218.5 222.7 222.7
328.4 326.9 323.0 328.3 328.3

20f7



East Bay Innovation Academy
Budget vs. Actuals
As of Feb close

REVENUE

LCFF Entitlement

8011
8012
8019
8096

8100
8181
8182
8220
8291
8292
8297
8298

8300
8319
8381
8382
8520
8550
8560
8590
8599

8600
8634
8660
8690
8999

8800
8801
8802
8803

Charter Schools LCFF - State Aid
Education Protection Account Entitlement
State Aid - Prior Years

Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes

SUBTOTAL - LCFF Entitlement

Federal Revenue

Special Education - Entitlement
Special Education Reimbursement
Child Nutrition Programs

Title |

Title Il

PY Federal - Not Accrued
Implementation Grant

SUBTOTAL - Federal Income

Other State Revenues

Other State Apportionments - Prior Years
Special Education - Entitlement (State)
Special Education Reimbursement (State)
Child Nutrition - State

Mandated Cost Reimbursements

State Lottery Revenue

All Other State Revenue

Selpa Admin Offset

SUBTOTAL - Other State Income

Other Local Revenue
Food Service Sales
Interest

Other Local Revenue
Uncategorized Revenue

SUBTOTAL - Local Revenues
Donations/Fundraising
Donations - Parents

Donations - Private

Fundraising

SUBTOTAL - Fundraising and Grants

TOTAL REVENUE

3/10/2016

Actual Budget vs. Actual Budget
Variance Variance
(YTD less Approved Previous Month's Current (Previous vs. Forecast
Dec Jan Feb Actual YTD Budget YTD Budget) Budget Forecast Forecast Current Forecast) Remaining
101,337 178,668 101,337 855,571 847,001 8,570 1,790,235 1,817,641 1,817,641 - 962,070

- 10,333 - 20,667 20,667 - 64,600 65,664 65,664 - 44,997

- - (1,486) (1,486) - (1,486) - - - - 1,486

- 30,078 54,378 250,086 255,863 (5,777) 587,595 597,273 597,273 - 347,187

101,337 219,079 154,229 1,124,838 1,123,531 1,307 2,442,430 2,480,578 2,480,578 - 1,355,740

- - - - - - 27,000 27,000 27,000 - 27,000

, _ - . - - - 18,513 - (18,513) -

- - - - 10,206 (10,206) 30,618 - - - -

- - - - 2,589 (2,589) 6,473 6,473 6,473 - 6,473

- - - - 216 (216) 540 540 540 - 540

- 2,915 - 5,344 1,457 3,886 2,429 5,344 5,344 - -

- 33,750 - 33,750 - 33,750 150,000 150,000 150,000 - 116,250

- 36,665 - 39,094 14,468 24,625 217,059 207,869 189,356 (18,513) 150,263

- - 2,144 2,195 30 2,164 50 50 2,195 2,144 -

8,714 8,714 20,383 73,635 50,753 22,882 154,959 157,512 157,512 - 83,877

- - 10,800 10,800 - 10,800 7,467 21,600 21,600 - 10,800
(1,153) - - - 2,187 (2,187) 6,561 - - -

- - - 2,937 2,937 0 2,937 2,937 2,937 - -

- - 9,197 9,197 8,363 835 58,463 59,426 59,426 - 50,229

- 58,534 46,796 105,330 105,326 4 123,787 124,055 124,055 - 18,725

- - - - - - 9,506 9,506 9,506 - 9,506

7,561 67,248 89,321 204,094 169,596 34,499 363,730 375,086 377,230 2,144 173,136
1,153 2,287 961 9,184 9,600 (416) 16,000 16,000 16,000 - 6,816
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -

- - - - 1,109 (1,209) 1,849 1,849 1,849 - 1,849
46,917 (46,917) - - - - - - - - -
48,071 (44,630) 961 9,185 10,710 (1,525) 17,849 17,849 17,849 0 8,665

- 8,277 8,109 45,869 36,877 8,991 61,462 61,259.61 61,260 - 15,391

- 9,474 213 60,434 43,333 17,101 130,000 130,000 130,000 - 69,565.71

- 128 295 9,036 5,123 3,913 8,538 8,740 9,036 295 -

- 17,878 8,617 115,339 85,333 30,005 200,000 200,000 200,295 295 84,957

156,968 296,240 253,128 1,492,549 1,403,637 88,912 3,241,069 3,281,383 3,265,309 (16,073) 1,772,760
30of7



East Bay Innovation Academy
Budget vs. Actuals
As of Feb close

EXPENSES
Compensation & Benefits

1000 Certificated Salaries

1100  Teachers Salaries

1103  Teacher - Substitute Pay

1111 Teacher - Bonus

1148  Teacher - Special Ed

1150  Teacher - Summer School

1300 Certificated Supervisor & Administrator Salaries
1311  Cert-Admin - DESEL, Curr. Instr

1322  Cert Admin - Bonus

SUBTOTAL - Certificated Employees

2000 Classified Salaries

2103  Summer Tutor

2104  Instructional Assistant SPED

2105 Classified - Enrichment/Intersession

2300 Classified Supervisor & Administrator Salaries
2311 Classified Admin - Bonus

2400 Classified Clerical & Office Salaries

2401 Classified Clerical & Office Salaries - Bonus
2928  Other Classified - Food

SUBTOTAL - Classified Employees

3000 Employee Benefits

3100 STRS

3300 OASDI-Medicare-Alternative
3400 Health & Welfare Benefits
3500 Unemployment Insurance
3600 Workers Comp Insurance

SUBTOTAL - Employee Benefits

3/10/2016

Actual Budget vs. Actual Budget
Variance Variance
(YTD less Approved Previous Month's Current (Previous vs. Forecast
Dec Jan Feb Actual YTD Budget YTD Budget) Budget Forecast Forecast Current Forecast) Remaining

69,303 68,361 70,041 505,180 603,909 98,729 807,930 743,930 743,930 - 238,750
4,570 6,030 6,140 16,965 - (16,965) - 22,400 22,400 - 5,435
- - - - - - 39,600 39,600 39,600 - 39,600
11,444 11,444 11,444 69,586 74,386 4,800 114,440 114,440 114,440 - 44,854

- - - - - - - 4,000 - 4,000 -
10,833 10,833 10,833 84,167 84,167 ©) 127,500 127,500 127,500 - 43,333
5,833 9,508 14,000 49,758 52,083 2,325 103,750 106,167 106,167 - 56,408
- - - - - - 25,875 25,875 25,875 - 25,875
101,984 106,177 112,459 725,656 814,545 88,889 1,219,095 1,183,912 1,179,912 4,000 454,256

- - - 407 - (407) 407 407 407 - -
5,359 5,600 3,969 37,293 47,628 10,335 79,380 79,380 79,380 - 42,087
3,854 4,016 7,185 27,969 20,160 (7,809) 33,600 33,600 33,600 - 5,631
5,833 5,833 5,833 37,222 37,917 695 61,250 61,250 61,250 - 24,028
- - - - - - - 3,500 3,500 - 3,500
10,546 9,232 2,023 61,661 62,361 700 96,750 89,550 89,550 - 27,889
- - - - - - 3,000 3,000 3,000 - 3,000
- - 8,360 8,360 - (8,360) - 18,450 18,450 - 10,090
25,592 24,681 27,371 172,912 168,066 (4,846) 274,387 289,137 289,137 - 116,225
9,519 9,969 10,456 73,996 83,088 9,092 137,381 133,606 133,177 429 59,181
4,115 4,244 4,584 30,750 21,235 (9,515) 35,070 35,716 35,651 65 4,901
7,322 6,768 17,548 67,054 100,199 33,145 133,599 133,599 108,599 25,000 41,545
306 5,837 2,351 11,148 18,141 6,993 19,096 20,863 20,615 248 9,467
- 966 966 10,625 15,836 5,210 17,474 17,235 17,188 47 6,562
21,262 27,783 35,905 193,574 238,498 44,925 342,619 341,018 315,229 25,789 121,656

40f7



East Bay Innovation Academy
Budget vs. Actuals
As of Feb close

4000
4100
4200
4300
4320
4326
4330
4352
4400
4410
4420
4423
4430
4710

Books & Supplies

Approved Textbooks & Core Curricula Materials
Books & Other Reference Materials

Materials & Supplies

Educational Software

Art & Music Supplies

Office Supplies

Quest (After School)

Noncapitalized Equipment

Classroom Furniture, Equipment & Supplies
Computers (individual items less than $5k)
Staff Computers

Non Classroom Related Furniture, Equipment & Supplies
Student Food Services

SUBTOTAL - Books and Supplies

3/10/2016

Actual Budget vs. Actual Budget
Variance Variance

(YTD less Approved Previous Month's Current (Previous vs. Forecast

Dec Jan Feb Actual YTD Budget YTD Budget) Budget Forecast Forecast Current Forecast) Remaining
- 3,698 2,202 33,522 52,804 19,283 52,804 53,115 53,115 - 19,593
156 47 - 203 800 597 1,600 1,600 1,600 - 1,397
267 175 600 7,959 9,405 1,446 7,336 7,391 8,191 (799) 231
7 150 6,467 13,860 5,000 (8,860) 10,000 10,059 15,059 (5,000) 1,198
- - 2,796 2,796 - (2,796) - - 5,000 (5,000) 2,204
576 1,485 457 9,051 11,461 2,410 18,010 18,116 18,116 - 9,065
112 - 145 665 - (665) 2,500 2,500 2,500 - 1,835
- 318 - 3,551 13,376 9,825 14,681 14,681 14,681 - 11,130
- - 840 4,909 1,822 (3,087) 4,069 4,131 4,971 (840) 61.45
810 - 13,300 69,887 61,800 (8,087) 64,000 65,292 70,292 (5,000) 405.01
99 818 66 1,047 3,200 2,153 4,800 4,800 4,800 - 3,753
- - - - - - 180 180 180 - 180.00
241 3,556 4,491 19,051 26,244 7,193 43,740 35,952 35,952 - 16,901
2,267 10,245 31,363 166,502 185,913 19,411 223,721 217,818 234,457 (16,639) 67,955

50f7



East Bay Innovation Academy
Budget vs. Actuals
As of Feb close

5000
5210
5220
5300
5450
5515
5535
5611
5615
5616
5803
5809
5810
5812
5815
5820
5824
5830
5836
5839
5843
5845
5851
5857
5860
5861
5863
5866
5869
5872
5875
5878
5881
5884
5887
5899
5900
5905
5910
5915

Services & Other Operating Expenses
Conference Fees

Travel and Lodging

Dues & Memberships

Insurance - Other

Janitorial, Gardening Services & Supplies
Utilities - All Utilities

Prop 39 Related Costs

Repairs and Maintenance - Building
Repairs and Maintenance - Computers
Accounting Fees

Banking Fees

Intersession

Business Services

Consultants - Instructional

Consultants - Non Instructional - Custom 1
District Oversight Fees

Field Trips Expenses

Fingerprinting

Fundraising Expenses

Interest - Loans Less than 1 Year

Legal Fees

Marketing and Student Recruiting
Payroll Fees

Printing and Reproduction

Prior Yr Exp (not accrued)

Professional Development

SPED MH Day/NPS Services

Special Education Contract Instructors
Special Education Admin Fee

Staff Recruiting

Student Assessment

Student Information System

Substitutes

Technology Services

Miscellaneous Operating Expenses
Communications

Communications - Cell Phones
Communications - Internet / Website Fees
Postage and Delivery

SUBTOTAL - Services & Other Operating Exp.

3/10/2016

Actual Budget vs. Actual Budget
Variance Variance
(YTD less Approved Previous Month's Current (Previous vs. Forecast
Dec Jan Feb Actual YTD Budget YTD Budget) Budget Forecast Forecast Current Forecast) Remaining

- - - - 5,125 5,125 10,000 10,000 10,000 - 10,000
- - - - 1,350 1,350 2,700 2,700 2,700 - 2,700
- 160 - 3,883 4,216 332 7,026 7,026 7,026 - 3,143
- 1,115 1,115 12,264 15,406 3,142 17,000 17,100 17,100 - 4,836
6,527 4,270 4,800 41,512 46,968 5,456 70,452 70,452 70,452 - 28,940
2,190 5,359 4,365 29,396 32,125 2,729 50,732 50,732 50,732 - 21,336
- - - 52,113 52,113 - 104,226 104,839 104,839 - 52,726
- 176 65 415 1,206 791 2,011 2,011 2,011 - 1,596
71 563 803 2,108 7,200 5,092 12,000 12,000 12,000 - 9,892
2,977 - 662 3,638 - (3,638) 8,000 8,000 8,000 - 4,362
109 639 90 1,170 200 (970) 300 1,080 1,170 (90) 0
8,472 9,543 20,467 63,455 - (63,455) 102,000 102,600 102,600 - 39,145
10,833 10,333 10,833 86,167 82,727 (3,439) 130,000 130,000 130,000 - 43,833
2,925 6,825 8,775 23,500 8,000 (15,500) 41,250 41,250 41,250 - 17,750
- - - 1,601 13,889 12,288 25,000 2,000 2,000 - 399
- - - - 14,688 14,688 24,424 24,806 24,806 - 24,806
- - - - 4,650 4,650 9,300 9,300 9,300 - 9,300

57 138 - 1,399 331 (1,067) 1,094 1,399 1,399 - -
- 297 2,694 5,115 3,740 (1,374) 6,234 6,234 6,234 - 1,119
- 7,029 41 7,791 - (7,791) 7,873 7,873 7,873 - 82
6,214 7,383 8,660 47,458 36,667 (10,791) 55,000 55,000 55,000 - 7,542
- - 79 484 722 238 1,300 1,340 1,340 - 856
(250) 598 272 1,746 2,000 254 3,000 3,000 3,000 - 1,254
- - - - 108 108 180 180 180 - 180

- - - 9,385 - (9,385) 9,385 9,385 9,385 - -
- 4,784 16,088 20,872 12,000 (8,872) 24,665 24,665 24,665 - 3,793
- - 3,822 3,822 - (3,822) - 55,570 55,570 - 51,748
7,804 10,084 8,848 53,360 48,000 (5,360) 80,000 80,000 80,000 - 26,640
- - - - - - 9,506 9,506 9,506 - 9,506
347 278 1,340 2,949 1,030 (1,919) 3,090 3,090 3,090 - 141
- - - - - - 3,090 3,090 3,090 - 3,090
- 891 (575) 316 5,925 5,609 11,850 11,850 11,850 - 11,534
- 810 173 1,478 14,509 13,031 23,941 24,083 24,083 - 22,605
- - - 9,529 2,148 (7,381) 9,579 9,579 9,579 - 50
111 (111) 5,648 5,648 - (5,648) - - - - (5,648)
595 1,394 989 8,905 9,600 695 14,400 14,400 14,400 - 5,495
- - - - 72 72 120 120 120 - 120
- 60 - 71 1,200 1,129 2,000 2,000 2,000 - 1,929
49,002 73,158 100,302 502,367 427,916 (74,451) 882,728 918,259 918,349 (90) 415,982

6 0of 7



East Bay Innovation Academy
Budget vs. Actuals
As of Feb close

6000
6100
6200
6300
6400

Capital Outlay

Sites & Improvement of Sites
Buildings & Improvement of Buildings
School Libraries

Equipment

SUBTOTAL - Capital Outlay

TOTAL EXPENSES

6900 Total Depreciation (includes Prior Years)

TOTAL EXPENSES including Depreciation

3/10/2016

Actual Budget vs. Actual Budget
Variance Variance
(YTD less Approved Previous Month's Current (Previous vs. Forecast
Dec Jan Feb Actual YTD Budget YTD Budget) Budget Forecast Forecast Current Forecast) Remaining
200,106 242,044 307,400 1,761,010 1,834,938 73,928 2,942,550 2,950,143 2,937,084 13,060 1,176,074
200,106 242,044 307,400 1,761,010 1,834,938 73,928 2,942,550 2,950,143 2,937,084 13,060 1,176,074

70of7



2016 Fundraising Plan 2016 Fundraising Results

Actual: Remaining: APPEALS MONEY RAISED

.. . Giving Drive & Fun Run 49,539

Giving Drive $75,000 $58,016 $16,984 9
Corporate Match 8,477
Communy AT 2016 Auction & Party 46,085
Giving
Corporate $8,477 EBIA Grants 45,000
Matlches Retail/Passive Fundraising: 654
Business $
Donations Still Need to Earn 50,245
Fun Run $2,200
Auction $45,000 $46,085 <$1 085> P|e Chart ‘ G|V|ng Drive & Fun Run
@ Corporate Match
Retail $0 $654 2016 Auction & Party
Fundraising: ® EBIA Grants
Grants: $80,000 $45,000 $35,000 @ Retail/Passive Fundraising:
@ Still Need to Earn

Totals: $200,000 $149,755 $50,245
Anticipated
Donations:
Reoccurring $4,080.00
Donations
expected
Pledged $2,750.00
Corporate
Matches

Springfest $5,000.00



Form 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Open to Public

%‘?5?;;?“%232352%23?;“ Y > Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning 7/01 , 2014, and ending 6/30 , 2015

B Check if applicable:

|| Address change
L Name change
Initial return

L Final return/terminated
L Amended return

Application pending

Cc

EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY
3400 MALCOLM AVENUE
OAKLAND, CA 94605-5353

D Employer identification number

46-2428863

E Telephone number

(510) 577-9557

G Gross receipts

$ 2,128,727.

F Name and address of principal officer:

SAME AS C ABOVE

H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? Yes X No
H(b) Are all subordinates included? Yes No

If 'No," attach a list. (see instructions)

| Taxeremptstatus  [X[501(c)3) [ [501(c) ( )< (insertno) [ [4947(a)()or | [527
J Website: > WWW.EASTBAYTIA.ORG H(c) Group exemption number »
K Form of organization: |§| Corporation |_| Trust |_| Association |_| Other ™ | L Year of formation: 2013 | M State of legal domicile: CA
[Part] |Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: L,OCATED IN OAKLAND, EAST BAY
@ INNOVATION ACADEMY OPERATES AS A CALIFORNIA PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL DEDICATED TO
= COLLEGE PREPARATION FOR STUDENTS IN GRADES 6 - 12. DURING 2014-15, THE SCHOOL _
£ SERVED ROUGHLY 216 STUDENTS IN GRADES 6 & 7 IN ITS FIRST YEAR OF OPERATION.
% 2 Check this box » if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
& | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a).................. ... .. ........... 3 6
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b).................... ... 4 4
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line2a).......................... 5 29
:_g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)............ ... . 6 0
<&| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12.............cooiiiiiiiii .. 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34............. .. ... .. .. <@l o oo . 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
° 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line Th). ......................... . 191,876. 2,097,914.
21| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line2g)................. U . 3,526.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, an X .....
£ | 11  Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, and®le)................ 22,253.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 1 [, column (A), line 12). .. .. 191, 876. 2,123,693.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Par yines 1-3). ..o
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part | olumn (A), lined) .........................
w 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ... .. 11,064. 1,202,846.
2 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)..........................
:-’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) »
W1 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24€). ........................ 158, 398. 908,884.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)............. 169,462. 2,111,730.
| 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12................................ 22,414. 11,963.
g § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
ﬁﬁ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) ... ... ... ... ... 54,705. 375, 347.
;'E 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . ......... .. 32,291. 340,970.
22| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20. ... ..............ooovov... 22,414. 34,371.
[Partll__|Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and
complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

$Ign } Signature of officer |Date
Here } DEVIN KRUGMAN EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title.
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_| if PTIN
Paid CHRISTY WHITE, CPA CHRISTY WHITE, CPA seffemployed | P01297358
Preparer |Fimsname *> CHRISTY WHITE ASSOCIATES
Use Only |fims aadess > 348 OLIVE STREET Firm's EN > 27-2956198
SAN DIEGO, CA 92103 Phoneno.  (619) 270-8222

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

|§| Yes |_| No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEAO113L 05/28/14

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863 Page 2
Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart lIL....... .. ... . . . . D
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

TO PREPARE A DIVERSE GROUP OF STUDENTS TO BE SUCCESSFUL IN COLLEGE AND TO BE

FOrm 990 0F 990-EZ2 ... ..o [] Yes No
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. ... D Yes No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,827,146, including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 2,097,914.)
EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY (EBIA) IS A COLLEGE PREPARATORY CHARTER SCHOOL OFFERING

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including?dts 0 ) (Revenue $ )

4 d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses  $ including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses » 1,827,146.
BAA TEEAO0102L 05/28/14 Form 990 (2014)




Form 990 (2014) EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863

[PartIV | Checklist of Required Schedules

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule A . . .

3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part | ... ... . . . . . . . . . .

4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engacqe in Iobbymg activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il. .. .. ... . . . . . . . . . . . . i

5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part IIl. .. . ...

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D,
Part |

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Il .........................

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part 11l . ... .. .

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV. ... .. . . . . .

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V. ....... ... .. ..................

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f 'Yes,' comp/ete Schedule
D, Part V. . e

b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line o or\more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V//

c Did the organization report an amount for investments — program Part t is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16?7 /f 'Yes,' complete Sched V/// ...........................................

d Did the organization report an amount for other
in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Sch

e Did the organization report an amount for

wn

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X. . ..

12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, and Xl . . ... .

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xl is optional.................

13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes, ’comp/ete Schedule E.......................

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV. . ... ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . i

15 Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts lland V. ... .

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts lll and IV . ..... ... .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . c.........

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions). . ................................

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part I1. .. ... . . . . .

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 'Yes,'

b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ................

Page 3

Yes | No
1 X
2 X
3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X
10 X
11a X
11b X
1c X
11d X
11e X
1nf| X
12a| X
12b X
13 | X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 | X
19 X
20 X
20b

BAA TEEA0103L 05/28/14

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863 Page 4

[Part IV_|Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29
30

31
32

33

34

36

37

38

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part I1X, column (A), line 1?7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts land Il......................

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
column (A), line 2? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts [ and Ill....... ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule J. . ...

a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K If'No, '‘go to line 25a. .. . . . . .

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt DONAS 7 . ...

d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?.................

a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part|...........................

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part L. ... .

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?
If 'Yes', complete Schedule L, Part Il .. .. .. . . .

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Ill. ... ... . . . . . . .

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schec? ..................
te

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employe
Schedule L, Part IV....... ... . . . . . . . . . . e
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, truste or @ e (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect own leté®Schedule L, Part IV ....... ... ... ..............
Did the organization receive more than $ tr|but|ons7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. .............
Did the organization receive contnbutlons hiStorical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. . . . . .
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part I.. .. ...

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part 1L . . ... ..

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part [ ........ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part II, IIl, or IV,
and Part V, line 7 .................................................................................................

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. .. ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an ent|ty that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI......................

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O.. . ... . .. . . .

Yes | No
21 X
22 X
23 X
24a X
24b
24c
24d
25a X
25b X
2% | X
27 X
28a X
28b X
28¢c| X
29 X
30 X
31 X
32 X
33 X
3 | X
35a X
35b
36 X
37 X
38 X

BAA

TEEAQ0104L 05/28/14

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863 Page 5

Part V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart V... ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ...... ...

Yes | No
1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable.............. 1a 30
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ........... 1b 0
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings 1o prize WiNNErS? .. . ... 1c¢| X
2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. .. .. 2a 29
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ............. 2b| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?........................ 3a X
b If 'Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If ‘No' to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O. ... ....... ... ... ... .. ... ... ... ... ...... 3b
4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ......... 4a X
b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. (FBAR)
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ................... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?............ 5b X
c If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7. ... .. ... .. . . . . . . . . . 5¢
6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?. ........... .. ... .. ... ... .. ... .. 6a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
MOt 1aX EAUCHDIR?. oo e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided to the payor?. ... . 7a X
b If 'Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provide 7% ..................... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property fo as kequired to file
Form 82827 ... . B 7c X
d If 'Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year. ' o | 7d|
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or md|rec Iy, R a personal benefit contract?...... .. .. 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay preml |nd|re ly, on a personal benefit contract?.............. 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of ual roperty, did the organization file Form 8899
asrequired?. ... 79
h If the organization received a contr|but|on of*Cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
FOrm T008-C 7 . 7h
8 Sponsoting organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring
organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?. ... ... .. ... .. .. 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 ............. ... ... ... ... ... ..., 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?...................... 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12................... ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 12, for public use of club facilities. . . .. 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders. ................. ... ... ... .. 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.)......... ... ... . . ... 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 ............. 12a
b If 'Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year....... | 12b|
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? . ............... ... ... ... ... ... ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans........................ .. 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand ....... ... .. . . ... 13c
14 a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?. . .......................... 14a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedule O................ 14b

BAA TEEAOT05L 05/28/14

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863 Page 6

Part VI |Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part V...

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year.... .. 1a 6
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . .. .. 1b 4
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or Key employee? . ... 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ...................... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed? . ... .. . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?.............. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?. .. ... ... 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body ? . ... 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?. . ... .. .. . 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
aThe governing body 2. ... ... . 8a| X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?....... ... ... .. .. . . . 8b| X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O. . . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies_no by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?. . W . 10a X
b If "Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing t
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposesZ. . . 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this | 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if an the organization to review this Form 990. SEE SCHEDULE O
12a Did the organization have a written conflict terest policy? If No," gotoline 13...... ... .. ... .. .. . iiiiiiiii.. 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
10 CONTlICES ? o 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this was done ... SEE. SCHEDULE . Q... . 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . ... ... .. . 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?....... ... ... ... ... .. .. ... .. 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official. . SEE . SCHEDULE. .O....................... 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization...SEE .SCHEDULE. O................ ... ... ... .......... 15b| X
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16 a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the Year?. .. ... . 16a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. ... .. .. ... . . 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > CA

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website D Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to

the public during the tax year. SEE SCHEDULE O
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: >

EDTEC 1410A 62ND STREET EMERYVILLE CA 94608 (510) 663-3500
BAA TEEAO106L 11/13/14 Form 990 (2014)




Form 990 (2014) EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863 Page 7
Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart VII.......... ... . D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

® | ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'
® | ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©)
Position (do not check more
) (B) than one box, unless person (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average is both an officer and a Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours director/trustee) compensation from compensation from amount of other
per — the organization related organizations compensation
week [2 2 2 2= ‘-3‘2 I AT (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
h(Iist any E—:‘ = % “é Q‘fﬁb— g organization
ours for |3 g & « |5 283 and related
related g.. 5 = 32 |2 o= organizations
organiza- = b=y &
tions | 5| % s E
below @& & & g
dotted g & @
li o 4]
ine) & =
(=3

(1) LAURIE JACOBSON JONES

CHAIRPERSON 0 0
_@ ROCHELLE BENNING _________ |

VICECHAIR/TREAS 0 0. 0
_@®_ TALI LEVY

SECRETARY 0 0. 0
_@_KIMBERLY SMITH _ ______

MEMBER 0 0. 0
_G)_AMBER BANKS ¥

MEMBER 0 0. 0
_® TOM PRYOR________________|

CHAIR-BOARD EXP 0 0. 0
_@_DEVIN KRUGMAN _ |

EXECUTIVE DIR. 51,620. 0. 4,348.
_®_DAVID PHILHOWER __________ |

DIRECTOR 21,681. 0. 0.
e N
a@ N
oy N
8 ———
a@e S
(14)

BAA TEEAO107L  02/27/14 Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY

46-2428863

Page 8

[Part VI [ Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(B) ©)
Positi
(A) Axerage t(>d0 notlchecismgrr]e_thgnt hone (D) (E) (F)
Name and title wgege:i O‘f’fTéeL:'naenSdSangrseo&j'f/ trSSteaeI; com;'?:E:;?obrLe_from com?eer?gariiaot_)nlefrpm aml(:;LSJtr:{n :ft?)?her
oy R Z Q[ D] WD | BIREWRGT | R
hours™ 1o S = % b EEIE organization
for s a S|l |2 |28 and related
related [ €| &| é a o organizations
organiza (& 2| = = |¢8
-tions S| = = é
below @&l & <& &
dlqtted § %_ §
ine) & g
a ]
ae
a ] __]
qas
qa
@
ey
e  ________
[ R R \(
ey
@ ]
TbSub-total. ...................... ... .. % DO % > 73,301. 0. 4,348,
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Se€tion A. . ................... .. > 0. 0. 0.
dTotal (add lines1band1c)........... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ....... > 73,301. 0. 4,348,
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™ 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual. . ......... . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for
such individual . . . ... . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line Ta receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person.............................. 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

T Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A)
Name and business address

L)) .
Description of services

©
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization ™

BAA TEEA0108L 03/09/15

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863 Page 9
Part VIII| Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIIL...... .. ... . D
A) (B) ©) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

.,g | 1a Federated campaigns . ........ 1a
s § b Membership dues............. 1b
t:.é ¢ Fundraising events. ........... 1c 1,962.
b= x| d Related organizations ......... 1d
&8
& £| e Government grants (contributions) .... | 1e| 1,969,636.
£ B
~§ 5 f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
5 £ similar amounts not included above ... | 1f 126,316.
‘g g g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f:  $
&S| hTotal. Add lines Ta-1f........................ ... | 2,097,914.
g Business Code
g 2a STUDENT ACTIVITIES _ |611710 3,248. 3,248.
o | b FOOD SERVICE SALES  |722210 278. 278.
gl ¢
o _
€l e
g, f All other program service revenue. . ..
& | gTotal.Add lines2a-2f ... ............................ > 3,526.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similaramounts) ...................... ... .. ...
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds..”>
5 Royalties............
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Grossrents.......... ?
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) . . .
d Net rental income or (loss) .......................
7 a Gross amount from sales of ® Securities
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . . ..
¢ Gainor (loss)........
dNetgainor (Ioss)....................ciiiiiii... >
¢ | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
2 (not including.. $ 1,962.
% of contributions reported on line 1c).
v See Part IV, line 18................ a 25,944,
§ b Less: direct expenses.............. b 5,034.
& | c Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events ...... ... > 20,910.
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19................ a
b Less: direct expenses.............. b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities........... >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances.................... a
b Less: cost of goods sold. . .......... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory.......... >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a REFUNDS/OTHER_INCOME _ [900099 1,343. 1,343.
b
e TTTTTTTTTTTT
d All otherrevenue ..................
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d. ............................ > 1,343.
12 Total revenue. See instructions...................... > 2,123,693. 3,526. 0. 1,343.
BAA TEEA0109L 11/13/14 Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY
[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart IX........... ... . ... ... .. ... . ...... |X|

(B) © (D)

Program service Management and Fundraising

46-2428863 Page 10

Do not include amounts reported on lines Total g(?)enses

6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

expenses

general expenses

expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments.
SeePart IV, line21........................

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 ............

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members............

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ...............

6 Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958c)R3)B).. ... ...l

7 Other salariesandwages ..................

g8 Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b)
employer contributions) ................. ...

9 Other employee benefits...................
10 Payrolltaxes.............. ... ... .. .....
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

aManagement......... ... ...l

dlobbying......... ... oo
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. . .
f Investment managementfees..............

g Other. (If line 11g amt exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0SCH
12 Advertising and promotion..................

13 Officeexpenses................ ...,
14 Information technology..................
15 Royalties................................
16 OccupanCy..........cooviiiiiniinnain..
17 Travel ...

18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials. ............ ... ... L.

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings. ...

20 Interest...... ... ...

21 Payments to affiliates............... ... ...

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. . ..

23 Insurance............. ...

24 Other expenses. Iltemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O.)..................

a BOOKS_AND_SUPPLIES

=

179,661.

123,411.

56,250.

0.

0.

866,051.

809, 805.

56,246.

54,994.

52,442.

2,552.

50, 846.

48,851.

1,995.

51,294.

45,799.

5,495.

23,441.

23,441.

3,734.

3,734.

18,854.

92,934.

470.

2,180.

14,529.

1,614.

16,120.

15,800.

320.

220,537.

208,115.

12,422.

11,066.

11,066.

11,166.

11,166.

186,031.

171,796.

14,235.

6,208.

6,208.

e All other expenses. ........................
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e. . . .

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)

joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » [ ] if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). . .................

2,111,730.

1,827,146.

284,584.

BAA

TEEAQ0110L 05/28/14

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863 Page 11
[Part X |Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X .. ... ... D
A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing. . ........ ... ... .. . . . . . 8,132.| 1 131,4009.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments....................... .. L 2 1,797.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net............. ... 3 30, 000.
4 Accounts receivable, net ... .. 42,672.| 4 203,654.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key emplogees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part I of Schedule L. . ... . . 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees'
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L. . . . .. 6
2| 7 Notes and loans receivable, net........................ 7
§ 8 Inventories for sale or Use........... .. i 8
<L | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges......................... .. ... .. 3,901.| 9 8,487.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of Schedule D.................... 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation.................... 10b 10c
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. .......... ... ... ... .o 11
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11......................... ... 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11........................... 13
14 Intangible assets. . ... 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11, 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34)....................... 54,705.| 16 375,347.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses................. i 32,291.|17 90,970.
18 Grants payable ... ... 18
19 Deferred revenue .. ... . . 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities........... ... .. ... 20
$ 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D........... 21
&= | 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
o key employees, highest compensated-employees, and disqualified persons.
g Complete Part Il of Schedule L ......... .. . . 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties................ 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties................... 24 250,000.
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25. .. ... ... ... . i 32,291.|26 340, 970.
® Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > and complete
8 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted netassets....... ... ... . 22,414.| 27 34,377.
g 28 Temporarily restricted netassets. .............. .. ... ... . 28
= | 29 Permanently restricted netassets............... . 29
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > D
u._', and complete lines 30 through 34.
; 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds.......................... ... ... 30
21 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund.................. 31
2 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds............ 32
g 33 Total netassets or fund balances.................... ... ... . ... ... 22,414.|33 34,377.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances................. ... .. ... ... 54,705.| 34 375,347.
BAA Form 990 (2014)

TEEAOT11L 05/28/14



Form 990 (2014) EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863 Page 12
Part XI |Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XI........... ... .. . . . . . . . D

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12). ... .. ... . . .. . . . . 1 2,123,693,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). ........... ... ... ... ... ... 2 2,111,730.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromline 1......... ... ... ... ... ... 3 11,963.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)).................. 4 22,414,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments. .. ... .. 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities. .. ... . . 6
7 INVESIMENt EXPENSES . . 7
8 Prior period adjustments . . ... 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)............. ... .. ... .. ........... 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COIUMN (B)) . o oo 10 34,377.
Part Xll | Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XI1.......... ... .. .. . . .. .. ... .. ... ... ... D
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
in Schedule O.
2 a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .................... 2a] X
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis DConsolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?. ................. .. ... .. ... .. ... 2b| X
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis DConsoIidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility f of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent 2N 2¢c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection proces i@ year, explain
in Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to u o0 ap audit dits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337............... ... B L 3a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the requi he organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and eps taken to undergo such audits........................ .. .. 3b

BAA Form 990 (2014)

TEEAO0112L 05/28/14



SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

2014

> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is
at www.irs.gov/form990.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY

46-2428863

[Part] |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 |X| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state:
5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
L1 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)
6 | | Afederal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
! in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(Vi). (Complete Part Il.)
9 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 111.)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with itsssu d anization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that rq anagde the Supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization oper nnec h, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete P Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporti i perated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionally integrated. The organizati fy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Pa and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization recei written determination from the IRS that is a Type I, Type Il, Type Il functionally
integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . ... ... . . I:l

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
organization (described on lines 1-9 organization listed support (see instructions) support (see instructions)
above or IRC section in your governing
(see instructions)) document?
Yes No
A)
(B)
©
(D)
(E)
Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014

TEEA0401L 07/16/14



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863 Page 2
Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membershlp fees received. (Do not
include any 'unusual grants.’). . ... ...

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf..................

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ..

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. ..

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)...

6 Public support. Subtract line 5
fromlined . ..................

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromline4..... ... ..

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received

similar sources...............

on securities loans, rents, (
royalties and income from G

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon....................

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

Part VI ... ...
11 Total supgort Add lines 7
through 1Q...................
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions). ............ ... . | 12
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . ... . . > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)). ..................... .. ... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 .. ... . . 15 %

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ....... .. ... ... . . . .. .. .. > D

b 33-1/3% support test — 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .............. ... . ... ... .. . .. . . . D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.......... > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.............. > H
>

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. ..

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

TEEA0402L 07/16/14



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863 Page 3
Partlll_|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.").........

2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose. ..........

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf.....................

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ..

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons. . .........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear................. ..

cAdd lines7aand 7b...........

8 Public support (Subtract line
7cfromline6.)...............

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2010 (b)201 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6..........

10 a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from
similar sources . .................

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 ..

c Add lines 10a and 10b........

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon. . .............

12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part VI ...

13 Total support. (Add lines 9,
10c, 1Tand 12.)..............

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here. ... ... . . > |_|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)). .................... ... ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15. ... ... ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)).................... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 ... ... ... .. ... ... .. ........... 18 %
19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... >

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .... ™ H

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions............. >
BAA TEEA0403L 07/17/14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 ~ EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863 Page 4

Part IV | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections
A and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11¢ of Part [, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
If 'No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. . ......... .. . . . . . . . . . 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509(@)(1) OF (2) .. . ... 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If 'Yes," answer (b)
and (C) belOW. . . .. . 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determination. . ... ... . . . . . 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure suchuse................... 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (‘foreign supported organization')? If 'Yes' and
if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and () below. . ... .. . . . . . 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If 'Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations . ............ .. .. . . . 4b

ination under
used to ensure that
POSES . ..o 4c

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS deter|
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the or
all support to the foreign supported orgamzat/on was used exclusively for section

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizati dur| r?°If 'Yes," answer (b)
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, inclu @ nam numbers of the supported

I

organizations added, substituted, or removed, (ii) the re on ealh such action, (iii) the authority under the
organization's organizing document authorizing (iv) Row the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or @uted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization's organizing document?. ... ... 5b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? ..................... 5¢

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes,' complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990) ................................ 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? If 'Yes,'
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). . . . .. ... . 8

9 a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))?
If 'Yes," provide detail in Part VI . . ... ... . . . . . 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI .. ........ .. .. ... . . ... ... ... .. .. ............ 9b

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownershlp interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f 'Yes,' prowde detail in PartVI................... .. 9¢c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f) (regarding
certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? /f 'Yes,'
answer (B) beIOW. . . . .. 10a

b Did the organization, have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.). . ... ... ... . . . 10b

BAA TEEA0404L  07/17/14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863 Page 5
[Part IV _|Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below, the
governing body of a supported organization? . ... ... .. 11a

b A family member of a person described in (a) @bove?. .. . ... 11b

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If 'Yes'to a, b, or c, provide detail in PartVI . ....... T1c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint
or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If ‘No," describe in
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities.
If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove
directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,
applied to such powers during the tax year. ... ... ... . . . 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
SUppPOrting organization . ............. ... ... ...

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f ‘No,' describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s) . . ... 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provi ring the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notificati copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the eQ viollsly provided? ......... 1

0

pp
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a su aniz ? If 'No," explain in Part VI how

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees ei a te cted by the supported
ed
the organization maintained a close and continuous wo jonstip with the supported organization(s)

voice in the organization's investment pol in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? /f 'Yes,' desc in Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations played
INTRIS regard. . ... .. . . .

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

3 By reason of the relationship described in@7 anization's supported organizations have a significant
i

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [I The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes,' then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all Of its aCtiVIties. . . . . .. ... . 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more of
the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI the reasons for
the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the

organization's involvement 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. . ...... ... .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard................. 3b

BAA TEEA0405L  07/18/14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY

46-2428863 Page 6

|Part V

| Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1

D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on November 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year

(optional)
1 Netshort-term capital gain. ... . . . 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions. . ........... ... 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions). ............ ... .. ... ... 3
4 Addlines Tthrough 3. .. .. . 4
5 Depreciation and depletion. .......... ... 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (see instructions). . ......... ... ... 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions). ............. ... ... . . .. ... 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line4) ....................... 8
Section B — Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ‘B)ggﬁgﬂggea“
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short
tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities. . ......... ... 1a
b Average monthly cash balances ....... .. ... ... ... .. . . . 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets............. ... ... ... ......... 1c
d Total (add lines Ta, Tb,and 1C). .. ... . 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets..................... 2
3 Subtractline 2 from line 1d...... . 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see INStructions). .. ... 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)................... 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035. . ... 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions. . ............. .. 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7toline®6) ................. ... ................ 8
Section C — Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A). ............. 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1. .. . 2
3  Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)........... 3
4 Enter greaterof line 2 orline 3. . ... . . 4
5 Income tax imposed in Prior year. ... .. ... 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions). . .............. 6

~N

D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Ill supporting organization

(see instructions).

BAA

TEEA0406L 07/18/14

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Sch

edule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014  EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863 Page 7

[PartV_ [ Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes. .............. ... ... ... . ... .. ...,

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
in excess of income from activity . ... ... ..

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations.......................

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets. .. ...

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required) .. ... ... ... ...

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. . ....... ... ... .. . . . . . . .

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. ... .. . . .

0N oOu|h~|w

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details
in Part VI). See instructions . .. ... .

9 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6.. ... ... .
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount . .. ...
. T . . . ® (D ., (i)
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) . Excess Underdistributions Distributable
Distributions Pre-2014 Amount for 2014
1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line6.............
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014 (reasonable

cause required — see instructions). . ....................... .. ...

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

0T |

d

eFrom2013........... ... ... ... ...

f Total of lines 3athroughe.......... ... ... .. ... .. ... .......

g Applied to underdistributions of prioryears................... ...

h Applied to 2014 distributable amount................. ... ... .. ...

i Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)...............

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f....... _. ..

a

Distributions for 2014 from Section D,
line 7:

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years@. . 8. .. .. ... ..

b Applied to 2014 distributable amount. ..... .= ... ... ... L.

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and4b from 4.....................

5

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount greater than
zero, see instructions). . ........... ..

Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see instructions)........

Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3jand 4c. ... ..

Breakdown of line 7:

b

[

d Excess from2013................ ...

e Excess from2014...................

BAA

TEEA0407L 10/31/14

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863 Page 8

Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b;
and Part Ill, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

TEEA0408L 08/18/14



Schedule B OMB No. 1545-0047

o p 202 Schedule of Contributors 2014
Department of the T > Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF
partment O e lreasury . . f . . .
Internal Revenue Service > Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization
Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part I, Iine 13, 16a, or 16b, and that

received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5, () 2% of the amount on (i)
Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and .
For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 9 Et received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than 1 ,000 exclusivel, ligi e, scientific, literary, or educational
purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animal te P II and I,

D For an organization described in section 50 iling Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions exclusively for , C arltable etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than
$1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the contr|but|ons that were received during the year for an exclusively religious,

charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization becguse
it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year. ... ..

Caution: An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF), but it must answer 'No' on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF,
Part I, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAéoéoFngPaperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990EZ, Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)
or -PF.

TEEAQ701L 11/13/14



Schedule

B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page

1 of

Name of organization

Employer identification number

EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (© d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
1 |INNOVATOR ACADEMIES ED FOUNDATION Person
Payroll D
11790 THIRD STREET, SUITEA |8 7 30,000.| Noncash D
(Complete Part Il for
NAPA, CA 94559 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
2 |THE NEED PROJECT .. Person
Payroll |:|
8408 KAO CIRCLE P ____ 10,000.| Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
_M_ANA_S_SAS_/ _YA_ 2 Ql_lg ________________________ noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (c) d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person |:|
- r- T Payroll |:|
____________________________________ ?__ _ | Noncash |:|
(Complete Part Il for
___________________________ A noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) d
Number Name, addr Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person |:|
- r- T Payroll |:|
_________________________________________________ Noncash |:|
(Complete Part Il for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person D
- r- T Payroll D
_________________________________________________ Noncash D
(Complete Part Il for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (c) d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person D
- r- T Payroll D
_________________________________________________ Noncash D
(Complete Part Il for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
BAA TEEA0702L  07/1714 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

1 of Part1



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 1 to 1 ofPartll

Name of organization

EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY

Employer identification number

46-2428863

Part I Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b)
Description of noncash property given

© .
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

@
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b

© .
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

@
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b

© .
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

@
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b)
Description of noncash property gi

()
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

d
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

b

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

)
Date received

BAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

TEEAQ0703L 07/14/14



Schedule B

(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 1 to 1 of Partlll

Name of organization

EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY

Employer identification number

46-2428863

Partlll | Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8)
or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.)............ > S

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

@)
No. from
Part |

b
Purpose of gift

© |
Use of gift

(d)
Description of how gift is held

(e
Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

(@)
No. from
Part |

b)

d

e
Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

ship of transferor to transferee

a
No. from
Part |

c)
Use of gift

e
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

@)
No. from
Part |

b

(e) .
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

BAA

TEEAQ0704L 11/13/14

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990, 201 4

PartlV, lines 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

> Attach to Form 990.

Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. fr)lgleor;:gol'-:]ubllc
Name of the organization Employer identification number
EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863
Part| |Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number atend ofyear................
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year). . ... ..
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year). . ........
4 Aggregate value atend ofyear.............
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?........................... D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? . .. ... DYes D No

Pa

rtll |Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

2

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat H
Preservation of open space

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.
Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements. ................ ... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements...................... g;mp b .. B 0. .. .. 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structur ‘ ’? ......... 2c
6 and not on a historic
.............................. 2d

xtinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquﬁ d

structure listed in the National Register..........
Number of conservation easements modified ?
tax year » D
Number of states where proper property subject to ation easement is located ™

Does the organization have a wntten policy regardlng the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

-$

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h) (@A) B) (1) 7. . . . o DYes D No

In Part XIllI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Part lll |Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1

2

a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XIIl, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1. ... . >3

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... . ... o >3

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1. ... . . >SS

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301L 10/28/14 Schedule D (Form 990) 2014



Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863 Page 2
[Part lll |Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other

c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets D v D N
es o

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ONFOMM 990, Part X2. . . oo e [ ]Yes [ |No

b If 'Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlII and complete the following table:

Amount
c Beginning balance. .. ... .. 1c
d Additions during the year. . . ... 1d
e Distributions during the year. . ... . 1le
f Ending balance. . ... 1f

[Part V| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years hack

1a Beginning of year balance. . .. ..

b Contributions..................

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses....................

d Grants or scholarships.........

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . ................

f Administrative expenses .......

g End of year balance ...........

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the ¢ nd balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment > %
b Permanent endowment »> %
c Temporarily restricted endowment *> %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
(i) unrelated organizations. . .. ... ... 3a(i)
(i) related organizations. ... ... . 3a(ii)

b If 'Yes' to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?........... .. ... ... ... ........... 3b

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis| (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation

bBuildings......... ...

c Leasehold improvements. .............. ...

dEquipment... ... ...

eOther....... . ... ... ... ... ...

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.)..................... > 0

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

TEEA3302L 08/25/14



Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863 Page 3

Part VIl | Investments — Other Securities. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(@) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives. ...............................

(2) Closely-held equity interests. ........................

(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12.). .

Part VIII | Investments — Program Related. N/A
I—I Complete if the orggnlzatlon answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

a

@

3

@

®

®)

)

®

®

a9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 13.) .. ™

Part IX |Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(b) Book value

Q)

@

3

@

®)

®)

)

®

®

a9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 15.). ... ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. >

Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25

(a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes

@
3
)
®)
®
@
®
©
Y]
an

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25.). . . . . . >

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain
tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIl. .. ... ... ... . i . SEE. PART XIII. [X

BAA TEEA3303L 08/25/14 Schedule D (Form 990) 2014



Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863 Page 4
Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part |V, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements................. ... ... ... ..... 1 2,128,727.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments................................. 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities.................. ... . ... ... ... 2b

c Recoveries of prior year grants ... ... 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XILY ... 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d. .. ... . . . 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1. .. ... .. 3 2,128,727.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b. . .......... .. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part xii1) .. SEE PART XIII 4b -5,034.

cAddlinesdaand db ... ... . 4c -5,034.
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)............................ 5 2,123,693.

Part Xll | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements............... ... ... ... 1 2,116,764.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities............ ... ... 2a

b Prior year adjustments. ... ... ... . 2b

C Other l0SSEeS. . . ..o 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XI11.y . .SEE PART XTI ... ... .. 2d 5,034.

e Add lines 2a through 2d. . . .. ... . . 2e 5,034.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1. .. .. 3 2,111,730.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b..............

b Other (Describe in Part XILY ... .

5 2,111,730.

cAddlinesdaanddb ....... ... ..
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Raf, lin@\18.)y."
[Part Xlll | Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3 9;

line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; ﬁ I

PART X - FIN 48 FOOTNOTE

and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

MANAGEMENT BELIEVES ALL OF ITS SIGNIFICANT TAX POSITIONS WOULD BE UPHELD UNDER

EXAMINATION; THEREFORE, NO PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX HAS BEEN RECORDED.

SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 4B
OTHER REVENUE INCLUDED ON FORM 990 BUT NOT INCLUDED IN F/S

FUNDRAISING EVENT DIRECT EXPENSES. . ... .. $ -5,034.
TOTAL $§ -5,034.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

TEEA3304L 10/28/14



Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863 Page 5

[Part Xlll |Supplemental Information (continued)

SCHEDULE D, PART XIl, LINE 2D
OTHER EXPENSES AND LOSSES PER AUDITED F/S

FUNDRAISING EVENT DIRECT EXPENSES. . ... .. $ 5,034.

BAA TEEA3305L 08/25/14 Schedule D (Form 990) 2014



(SFS'HEQB(%J (I;FEQQE_EZ) > Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990,

Department of the Treasury

Schools OMB No. 1545-0047

Part IV, line 13, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 48.

2014

> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service > Information about Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form 990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863
[Partl |
YES | NO
1 Does the organization have a racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter, bylaws, other
governing instrument, or in a resolution of its governing body?. .. ... . 1 X
2 Does the organization include a statement of its racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students in all its brochures,
catalogues, and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions, programs,
and SCholarshipS . . . 2 X
3 Has the organization publicized its racially nondiscriminatory policy through newspaper or broadcast media during the
period of solicitation for students, or during the registration period if it has no solicitation program, in a way that makes
the policy known to all parts of the general community it serves? If 'Yes,' please describe. If 'No,' please explain. If you
need more space, Use Part Il ... 3 X
_THE SCHOOL PUBLISHES ITS NONDISCRIMINATORY POLICY WITHIN ITS CHARTER
DOCUMENT. THE CHARTER DOCUMENT IS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC ON THE ________
ORGANIZATION'S WEBSITE AND IS MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST. ____________
4 Does the organization maintain the following? T
a Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, faculty, and administrative staff2........................ 4a] X
b Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially
nondiscriminatory DasiS? . .. .. 4b X
¢ Copies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other written communications to the public dealing with
student admissions, programs, and scholarshlps7 4c| X
d Copies of all material used by the organization or on its behalf to solicit contributions? 4d| X
If you answered 'No' to any of the above, please explain. If you need more
THE ORGANIZATION IS A PUBLIC CHARTER. SCHo
“THEREFORE, SCHOLARSHIPS AND _F_I NANCI
5 Does the organization discriminate by ?aE in
a Students' rights or privileges? ... ... .. B 5a X
b AdmisSioNs PONCIES?. . . ..o 5b X
¢ Employment of faculty or administrative staff?. . ... . . 5¢c X
d Scholarships or other financial assistance?. .. ... .. 5d X
e Educational policies?. . ... 5e X
f Use of facCilities 2. . . 5f X
g Athletic Programs . 5¢g X
h Other extracurricular activities? . .. ... .. 5h X
If you answered 'Yes' to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part |l
6a Does the organization receive any financial aid or assistance from a governmental agency? ........................... | 6a| X
b Has the organization's right to such aid ever been revoked or suspended?. ... ... ... ... ... ... .. ... .. 6b X
If you answered 'Yes' to either line 6a or line 6b, explain on Part Il. SEE PART II
7 Does the organization certify that it has complied with the applicable requirements of sections
4.01 through 4.05 of Rev. Proc. 75-50, 1975-2 C.B. 587, covering racial nondiscrimination? If
'NO, explain on Part 1. ... 7 X

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

TEEA3401L 10/13/14

Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2014)



Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)  EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863 Page 2
Part Il | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, lines 3, 4d, 5h, 6b, and 7, as
applicable. Also provide any other additional information (see instructions).

SCHEDULE E, LINE 6 - EXPLANATION OF AID OR ASSISTANCE FROM GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY
THE ORGANIZATION RECEIVES FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FORM THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF
EDUCATION AND THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA AS PART OF ITS OPERATION AS A

PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL.

BAA TEEA3402L 08/18/14 Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2014)



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the 201 4
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
ﬁ?é’?n'éTSQtvé’éutZes?fv?fe“ i > Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
a Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Mail solicitations e |:| Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f |:| Solicitation of government grants
c |:| Phone solicitations g [X] Special fundraising events
d [X] In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? ................. DYes No

b If 'Yes,' list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual (ii) Activity (iii) Did fundraiser (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) have custody or control from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)

of contributions? fundraiser listed in organization

column (i)

Yes No

: N

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
TEEA3701L  09/16/14



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863 Page 2

Part Il | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events gg()jg?gllua/grétas)
\é 1 Grossreceipts........................ 27,906. 27,906.
| 2 Less: Contributions ................... 1,962. 1,962.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2).. ... 25,944, 25,944.
4 Cashoprizes...........................
5 Noncashoprizes....................... 119. 119.
E 6 Rent/facility costs..................... 50. 50.
? 7 Food and beverages ..................
)E 8 Entertainment........... ... ...
g 9 Other direct expenses. ................ 4,865. 4,865.
) 10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn (d) ........... ... .. i i > 5,034.
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)........... ... ... .. . i i > 20,910.

Part lll | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (¢) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E bingo/progressi (add column (a)
v bi through column (c))
E
N
u
E 1 Grossrevenue........................
2 Cashoprizes........................
E
D X
& Bl 3 Noncashprizes..................... %
EN
cs
T El 4 Rentfacility costs.....................
5 Other direct expenses.................
Yes 5 ||| Yes % Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor....................... No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 incolumn (d) ... ... ... .. i >
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d).............. .. ... .. .. ... ... .. ... >

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?............. ... .. ... .. .. ... ... D Yes |:| No
b If 'No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? ... .. .. .. "|j Yes "|j"N3 a

BAA TEEA3702L  09/16/14 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863 Page 3

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers?. ... .. ... .. . . D Yes D No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
administer charitable gaming?. .. ... D Yes D No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility. . .. ... .o 13a %
b An outside facility. . ... .. ... 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name »>
Address >
15a Does the organization have a contact with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?. ... ... DYes D No
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization™ $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $ T T
c If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party:

16 Gaming manager information:

Gaming manager compensation > $ %
Description of services provided *> QE

D Director/officer D Employee ?ﬂdepe t contractor

17 Mandatory distributions “
a Is the organization required under state law to charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the

state gaming license? DYes D No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year > $

Part IV | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v),
and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional
information (see instructions).

BAA TEEA3703L 09/16/14 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



SCHEDULE L
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Transactions With Interested Persons OMB No. 1545-0047
> Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 201 4

28b, or 28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

> Information about Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is Open To Public

at www.irs.gov/form990.

Inspection

Name of the organization

EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY

Employer identification number

46-2428863

Part | Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

(a) Name of disqualified person

1

(b) Relationship between disqualified
person and organization

(c) Description of transaction (d) Corrected?

Yes No

m

@

3

@

)

®

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
SECHON A0 . o >

3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization...........

Partll |Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

(a) Name of interested person | (b) Relationship (c) Purpose (d) Loan to or (e) Original (f) Balance due (g) In default?| (h) Approved | (i) Written
with organization of loan Orgf;%fgéggn? principal amount Egrgr?w?{tigf; agreement?
To From Yes No Yes No Yes No
(1) LAURIE JACOBSON JONES
2 CHAIR CASHFLOW | X 50, 000. X| X X
(3) ROCHELLE BENNINGS
4 V.CHATR |CASHFLOW | X 35 X| X X
(©)
®
@)
®
®
(10)
Total. . >3
Partlll | Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.
(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested person (c) Amount of assistance (d) Type of assistance (e) Purpose of assistance

and the organization

Q)

@

3

@

(@)

©

@

®

)]

a0

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

TEEA4501L 10/13/14

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY

46-2428863

Page 2

PartIV_|Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28h, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person

(b) Relationship between (c) Amount of
interested person and the transaction
organization

(d) Description of transaction

(e) Sharing of
organization's
revenues?

Yes No

(1) KIMBERLY SMITH - IAEF

BOARD MEMBER 30,000.

GRANT RECEIVABLE

X

@

3

@

(@)

©

@

®

)]

(10

Part V | Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

KIMBERLY SMITH SERVED AS AN AGENT FOR INNOVATOR ACADEMIES EDUCATION FOUNDATION IN

PROVIDING A GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $30,000 TO EAST BAY INNOVATIONS ACADEMY. KIMBERLY

SMITH ALSO SERVED AS A BOARD MEMBER FOR EAST BAY INNOVATIONS ACADEMY DURING 2014-15.

THE GRANT WAS PLEDGED IN JUNE 2015 AND RECEIVED IN JULY 20

%ND THEREFORE, RECORDED

AS GRANTS RECEIVABLE AS OF JUNE 30, 2015. GOE

TEEA4501L 10/13/14

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB Ro. T545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 4
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is IOpen to Public
Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990. nspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS

THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/HEAD OF SCHOOL WILL PROVIDE A COPY OF THE FORM 990 TO ALL
BOARD MEMBERS FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT. ANY NECESSARY EDITS WILL BE RELAYED TO THE TAX
PREPARER. UPON FINAL APPROVAL BY THE HEAD OF SCHOOL, THE TAX PREPARER WILL FILE THE
FORM 990 WITH THE IRS ON BEHALF OF THE ORGANIZATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - EXPLANATION OF MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS

ALL BOARD MEMBERS AND KEY EMPLOYEES OF THE ORGANIZATION ARE REQUIRED TO FILE AN
ANNUAL STATEMENT (FORM 700 STATEMENT OF ECONOMIC INTEREST) IN ACCORDANCE WITH
CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS. THE ORGANIZATION WILL REVIEW THE CONFLICT OF

INTEREST POLICY AND STATEMENTS ANNUALLY AND WHEN ANY NEW BOARD MEMBER JOINS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A - COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPRO L?NSS - CEO & TOP MANAGEMENT
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS WILL APPROVE COMPE I é XECUTIVE DIRECTOR/HEAD OF
SCHOOL BASED ON COMPARABLE DAT A \KM OTHER PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOLS AND
SCHOOL DISTRICTS FOR INDIV@‘“’TH SIMILAR RESPONSIBILITIES.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15B - COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS - OFFICERS & KEY EMPLOYEES
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS WILL APPROVE COMPENSATION OF OTHER KEY EMPLOYEES BASED ON
COMPARABLE DATA AVAILABLE FROM OTHER PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOLS AND SCHOOL DISTRICTS FOR
INDIVIDUALS WITH SIMILAR RESPONSIBILITIES.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

ALL ORGANIZATIONAL DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST WITH SOME DOCUMENTS ALSO

AVAILABLE ON THE ORGANIZATION'S WEBSITE.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G
OTHER FEES FOR SERVICES

(B) (B) (C) (D)
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT FUND-
TOTAL SERVICES & GENERAL RATISING
BUSINESS SERVICES PROVIDER 105,239. 105,239.
INSTRUCTIONAL CONSULTANTS 97,374. 97,374.
OTHER SERVICES AND FEES 132,955 55,298 17,657

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901L 08/18/14 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G (CONTINUED)
OTHER FEES FOR SERVICES

(&) (B) (©) (D)
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT FUND-
TOTAL SERVICES & GENERAL RATISING
SPECIAL EDUCATION SERVICES 60,943. 60,943.
SPONSORING DISTRICT OVERSIGHT 15,277. 15,277.
TOTAL $ 411,788. § 318,854. $§ 92,934. § 0.

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
TEEA4902L  08/18/14



SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

» Attach to Form 990.

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
> Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.

> Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY

Employer identification number

46-2428863

Identification of Disregarded Entities Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity

N
Primary activity

()
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(d)
Total income

(e)
End-of-year assets

o
Direct controlling
entity

Part Il | Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete if,th

one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the t

r

oYX

nizatfon answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part |V, line 34 because it had

(a) o ( (© (d) ) , ®» (9)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activ Legal domicile (state Exempt Code Public charity status Direct controlling Sec 512(b)(13)
or foreign country) section (if section 501(c)(3)) entity controlled entity?
Yes No
() OAKLAND UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
__ 1000 BROADWAY SUITE 680
__ OAKLAND, CA 94607 _ ___________ K-12 PUBLIC
94-6000385 EDUCATION CA N/A X
e
s
@

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

TEEA5001L 08/22/14

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014



Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863 Page 2

_ Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

() RO (© (d (e) W) 9 (h) 0] 0) Q)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct Predominant income Share of total Share of Dispropor- Code V-UBI General or | Percentage
related organization domicile controlling (related, unrelated, income end-of-year tionate amount in box | managing | ownership
(state or entity excluded from tax assets allocations?| 20 of Schedule | partner?
foreign under sections K-1 (Form
country) 512-514) Yes | No 1065) Yes | No
o ]
e _ ]
9 _ ]

e organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part |V,

or trust during the tax year.

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trus
Part IV line 34 because it had one or more related organlzat|ons treated a p@ i

@ N ) © [0 © (h [0)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization | Primary activity D|rect Type of entity Share of Share of end-of- | Percentage | Sec 512(b)(13)
(st controlling (C corp, S corp,| total income year assets ownership | controlled entity?
entity or trust)

Yes No
aC ]
e ]
e ]

BAA TEEAS002L  08/22/14 Schedule R (Form 990) 2014



Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863 Page 3
Transactions With Related Organizations Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.
Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, Ill, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity. . ... .. . T1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(S) . ... ... . 1b X
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(S). . . .. ... . 1c X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(S). . . .. ... 1d X
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(S). . . ... ... 1le X
f Dividends from related organization(S). . . . ... oo 1f X
g Sale of assets to related organization(S) . . .. ... . 1g X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(S). . . . .. ... 1h X
i Exchange of assets with related organization(S) . . . . ... . 1i X
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(S) . . ... ... . 1j X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s). . . . ... 1k X
| Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(S). . . ... ... 11 X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s). . . ... . Tm| X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(S). . ... .. n X
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s)........... .. ... . ?‘ ................................................ 1o X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses.......................... .g@. .. CO ....................................................... 1p X
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses..................... P? ...................................................................... 1q X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s)............\ E .. U 1r X
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(S) . . ... ... . 1s X
2 If the answer to any of the above is 'Yes,' see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(a) o (b) () (d) -
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved  |Method of determining
type (a-s) amount involved
(1) OAKLAND UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT K 115,505.[LEASE PYMTS
(2) OAKLAND UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT M 15,277.0OVERSIGHT FEES
3
@
)
®)
BAA TEEA5003L 08/22/14 Schedule R (Form 990) 2014



Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863 Page 4
Part VI | Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross
revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.
(a) (b) (©) (d) (e) V) 9 (h) 0] () K
Name, address, and EIN of entity | Primary activity | Legal domicile Predominant |Are all partners Share of Share of Dispropor- Code V-UBI General or |Percentage
(state or foreign income section total income end-of-year tionate amount in box | managing |ownership
country) (related, unre- 501(c)(3) assets allocations? | 20 of Schedule | partner?
lated, excluded | organizations? K-1
from tax under Form (1065)
section 512-514) yes | No Yes | No Yes | No
o
e
®_
® X 009
©_ )
©e_ _____
o ____
®_
BAA TEEA5004L 08/22/14

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014



Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863 Page 5

Part VIl | Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).

BAA TEEAS5005L 08/22/14 Schedule R (Form 990) 2014



Fom 3368 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev January 2014) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury > File a separate application for each return.

Internal Revenue Service > Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868.

® |[f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check thisbox .............. ... ... ... ... ... .. ... >

® |[f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a
corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to
request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers
Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the
electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

Partl Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension — check this box and complete Part | only. . . .. > D

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file
income tax returns.

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or
print
EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863
File by the Number, street, and room or suite number. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
due date f
fie e 13400 MALCOLM AVENUE
return. See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
instructions.
OAKLAND, CA 94605-5353
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)...........................
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |IsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (cgrporai 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 10 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 m 4%20 emthan individual) 09
Form 990-PF rm 5 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) Form 6069 1
Form 990-T (trust other than above) Form 8870 12
® The books are in the care of »  EDTEC
Telephone No. > (510) §63-3500 __ _ _ FaxNo. > (510) 663-3503 _ ___
@ |[f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox........................... ... .. >
® If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group,
check this box. .. ... > D . If it is for part of the group, check this box ... > Dand attach a list with the names and EINs of all members
the extension is for.
1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
until - 2/15 ,20 16 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above.
The extension is for the organization's return for:
> D calendar year 20 or
> tax year beginning 7/01 ,20 14 , and ending 6/30 ,20 15
2 |If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return DFinaI return
DChange in accounting period
3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. . ... ... .. . 3al$ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as acredit .................... ... .. ... 3b($ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions...................... ... .. ......... 3c|s 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EQ for
payment instructions.

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev 1-2014)
FIFZ0S01L 12/31/13




Form 8868 (Rev 1-2014) Page 2
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check this box..................... >
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).

|Part | | Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or
print EAST BAY TINNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863
Number, street, and room or suite number. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fue defor |CHRISTY WHITE ASSOCIATES
finayesr. 1348 OLIVE STREET

instructions. City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

SAN DIEGO, CA 92103

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)...........................
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 1
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

® The books are in the care of > EDTEC Y o Q _______
Telephone No. > (510) 663-3500 Fax No. » ]__0‘\ 6?3 03

® |f the organization does not have an office or place of busiaes: e United es, check thisbox................................ > D
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organizatiogs rk up Exemption Number (GEN). . . . If this is for the
whole group, check this box ... > D fitis f p, check this box > and attach a list with the names and EINs of all
members the extension is for.
4 | request an additional 3-month extension of time untii 5/15 ,20 16.
For calendar year , or other tax year beginning_ _7_/_01 T , 20 14 ,and ending 6/30 ,20 15.
6 If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return D Final return

D Change in accounting period
7 State in detail why you need the extension..  TAXPAYER RESPECTFULLY REQUESTS ADDITIONAL TIME TO

8a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. . ... ... .. . . 8als
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid
previously with Form 8868. ... ... ... . . . . . . 8b|$
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions............... ... ... ... .. ......... 8c|s

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature > Tite > EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR Date »
BAA Form 8868 (Rev 1-2014)

FIFZ0502L 12/31/13



TAXABLE YEAR

2014

California Exempt Organization
Annual Information Return

FORM

199

Calendar Year 2014 or fiscal year beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 7/01/2014 ,and ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 6/30/2015 .

Corporation/Organization name

California corporation number

EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 3564103

Additional information. See instructions. FEIN
46-2428863

Street address (suite or room) PMB no.

3400 MALCOLM AVENUE

City State ZIP code

OAKLAND CA 94605-5353

Foreign country name

Foreign province/state/county

Foreign postal code

o0 W >

L] D Merged/Reorganized nonmember SOUrces . . . .................

Enter date (mm/dd/yyyy) @ L If organization is exempt under R&TC Section 23701d

E Check accounting method:

First Return

Amended Return

IRC Section 4947(a)(1) trust - - [ ] Yes No
Final Information Return? ° D Dissolved ® D Surrendered (Withdrawn) | K Is the organization exempt under R&TC Section 23701¢?... @ DYGS No

1 D Cash

F Federal return filed?

10 DQQOT

D Yes No | J If exempt under R&TC Section 23701d, has the
organization engaged in political activities?
° D Yes No

If 'Yes,' enter the gross receipts from

and meets the filing fee exception, check box.

See instructions . ... ... ° D Yes No

2 Accrual 3 D Other No filing fee is required. . . ............. ... ... ..., °

20 DQQO-PF 30 Dsm H (990)

.......... ™ DYeS No

i iling? i i Yes No | N Did the organization file Form 100 or Form 109 to report
G s this a group filing? See instructions. .. ............... [ D . DYes No

H - ization i ion? Y No | O Is the organization under audit by the IRS or has the IRS
Is this organization in a group exemption? . . ............ ... D es 0 o D Yes No

If 'Yes,' what is the parent's name?

P Isan IRS Form 102 Ng?. ................... DYES D No
| Did the organization have any changes to its guidelines Date fileghwi @

not reported to the FTB? See instructions. . .............. ° D Yes No

CACAT1112L  07/30/15

Part |

Complete Part | unless not required to file this form. S 4@ al Ins ions B and C.

1 Gross sales or receipts from other s . 7 artll, line8. .................... o 1 30,813.
2 Gross dues and assessments S affiliates. . ... ... o| 2
Re;:g:jpts 3 Gross contributions, gifts, gran milar amounts received. ........... SEE SCH. B o 3 2,097,914.
Revenues | 4 Total gross receipts for filing requirement test. Add line 1 through line 3.
This line must be completed. If the result is less than $50,000, see General InstructionB... @ | 4 | 2,128,727.
5 Costofgoodssold................... ... ... . ............ e| 5
6 Cost or other basis, and sales expenses of assets sold. ... ... e| 6
7 Totalcosts. Add line5and line G....... ... .. .. . . 7
8 Total gross income. Subtract line 7 from line 4.. ... ... .. .. . .. . . .. o| 8 2,128,727.
Expenses 9 Total expenses and disbursements. From Side 2, Part Il, line 18........................... o| 9 2,116,764.
10 Excess of receipts over expenses and disbursements. Subtract line 9 from line 8. ........ .. o| 10 11,963.
11 Filing fee $10 or $25. See General INStruCtion F.. ... .. .o\ o e 11
Filing | 12 Total Payments............iiiiiii i 12
Fee 13 Penalties and Interest. See General Instruction J ............... ... ... ... . ... ... . ... ....... 13
14 Use tax. See General Instruction K. ... ... . o| 14
15 Balance due. Add line 11, line 13, and line 14.
Then subtract line 12 from the result. . . ... .. @) 15
. Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
Slgn correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Here Signature > Title Date @ Telephone
of officer EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR (510) 577-9557
) Date Check if ® PTIN
Preparer's B> self- > |:|
Paid signature CHRISTY WHITE, CPA employed P01297358
Egngﬁ;s imsnome | CERISTY WHITE ASSOCIATES e FEN
SRS AN 348 OLIVE STREET 27-2956198
and address SAN DIEGO, CA 92103 ® Telephone
V4

May the FTB discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

(619) 270-8222

o [X|Yes |[]No

B ForPrivacy Notice, get FTB 1131 ENG/SP. 059 | 3651144 | Form 199 C1 2014 Side 1 ||



EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863
Part i Organizations with gross receipts of more than $50,000 and private foundations
regardless of amount of gross receipts — complete Part Il or furnish substitute information.
1 Gross sales or receipts from all business activities. See instructions......................... [ 1
2 INterest .. o | 2
. 3 DIVIAENAS . oo o | 3
Eg;flpts 4 Gross FeNES. . ..o o | 4
Other B GrOSS MOYAItIES . . . oottt e | 5
Sources . ) .
6 Gross amount received from sale of assets (See instructions)............................... [ 6
7 Other income. Attach schedule. ......... ..., SEE STATEMENT 1 o | 7 30,813.
8 Total gross sales or receipts from other sources. Add line 1 through line 7. Enter here and on Side 1, Part I, line 1. ... .. 8 30,813.
9 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts paid. Attach schedule. . . ............. .. ... .. ... ... .. ... ... ) 9
10 Disbursements to or for members. . ... e |10
11 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees. Attach schedule.......................... e |11 179, 661.
12 Other salaries and Wages. . . ... ...t e |12 866,051.
Elzl(dpenses 13 INterest .o e |13
DiSBUISE- | 14 TaXeS. . . . e |14 51,294.
ments 15 REMES . oot e [15 220,537.
16 Depreciation and depletion (See instructions). ....... ... .. .. e |16
17 Other Expenses and Disbursements. Attach schedule ............... SEE STATEMENT 2 ¢ |17 799,221.
18 Total expenses and dishursements. Add line 9 through line 17. Enter here and on Side 1, Part |, line 9. .............. 18 2,116,764.
Schedule L Balance Sheets Beginning of taxable year End of taxable year
Assets @) (b) (©) (d)
T Cash...ooo 8,132. ot 133,206.
2 Netaccounts receivable. . ..................... 42,672. ot 233,654.
3 Netnotes receivable . ........................ o
4 nventories . ............ o
5 Federal and state government obligations . . ........ o
6 Investmentsinotherbonds .................... ®
7 Investmentsinstock......................... ®
8 Mortgage loans .. ........................... o
9  Other investments. Attach schedule. . ............. 1 d
10a Depreciable assets. .. ........................
b Less accumulated depreciation. . .. .............
1 Land......... ... ®
12 Other assets. Attach schedule. .. ......... STM . 3,901. ® 8,487.
13 Totalassets............................... 54,705. 375,347.
Liabilities and net worth
14 Accounts payable. .. ... 32,291. ® 90,970.
15 Contributions, gifts, or grants payable. . ........... o
16 Bonds and notes payable................. ST 4 ® 250,000.
17 Mortgages payable. .. ........................ o
18 Other liabilities. Attach schedule. . ............ ...
19 Capital stock or principal fund . .. ............... 22,414, ® 34,377.
20 Paid-in or capital surplus. Attach reconciliation. . . . . . ot
21 Retained earnings or income fund. . .............. ot
22 Total liabilities and networth .. .......... ... .. 54,705. 375,347.
Schedule M-1 Reconciliation of income per books with income per return
Do not complete this schedule if the amount on Schedule L, line 13, column (d), is less than $50,000.
1 Netincome perbooks ....................... hd 11,963.| 7 Income recorded on hooks this year not included
2 Federal incometax ......................... hd in this return. Attach schedule . ........... d
3 Excess of capital losses over capital gains. .. ... ... i 8 Deductions in this return not charged
4 Income not recorded on hooks this year. against hook income this year.
Attach schedule. . ................... ... ... hd Attach schedule. .. ............. ... ... )
5 Expenses recorded on books this year not deducted 9 Total. Add line 7and line 8 ..............
in this return. Attach schedule . .. .............. hd 10 Net income per return.
6 Total. Add line 1 through line 5. ... ............ 11,963. Subtract line 9 from line 6.......... 11,963.

. Side 2 Form 199 C1 2014 059 | 3652144 |

CACA1112L  12/08/14



Schedule B CALIFORNIA COPY OMB No. 1545-0047

o p 202 Schedule of Contributors 2014
Department of the T > Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF
partment O e lreasury . . f . . .
Internal Revenue Service > Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization
Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part I, Iine 13, 16a, or 16b, and that

received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5, () 2% of the amount on (i)
Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and .
For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 9 Et received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than 1 ,000 exclusivel, ligi e, scientific, literary, or educational
purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animal te P II and I,

D For an organization described in section 50 iling Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions exclusively for , C arltable etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than
$1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the contr|but|ons that were received during the year for an exclusively religious,

charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization becguse
it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year. ... ..

Caution: An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF), but it must answer 'No' on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF,
Part I, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAéoéoFngPaperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990EZ, Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)
or -PF.

TEEAQ701L 11/13/14



Schedule

B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page

1 of

Name of organization

Employer identification number

EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (© d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
1 |INNOVATOR ACADEMIES ED FOUNDATION Person
Payroll D
11790 THIRD STREET, SUITEA |8 7 30,000.| Noncash D
(Complete Part Il for
NAPA, CA 94559 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
2 |THE NEED PROJECT .. Person
Payroll |:|
8408 KAO CIRCLE P ____ 10,000.| Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
_M_ANA_S_SAS_/ _YA_ 2 Ql_lg ________________________ noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (c) d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person |:|
- r- T Payroll |:|
____________________________________ ?__ _ | Noncash |:|
(Complete Part Il for
___________________________ A noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) d
Number Name, addr Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person |:|
- r- T Payroll |:|
_________________________________________________ Noncash |:|
(Complete Part Il for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person D
- r- T Payroll D
_________________________________________________ Noncash D
(Complete Part Il for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
@) (b) (c) d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person D
- r- T Payroll D
_________________________________________________ Noncash D
(Complete Part Il for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
BAA TEEA0702L  07/1714 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

1 of Part1



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 1 to 1 ofPartll

Name of organization

EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY

Employer identification number

46-2428863

Part I Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b)
Description of noncash property given

© .
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

@
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b

© .
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

@
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b

© .
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

@
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b)
Description of noncash property gi

()
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

d
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

b

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

)
Date received

BAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

TEEAQ0703L 07/14/14



Schedule B

(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 1 to 1 of Partlll

Name of organization

EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY

Employer identification number

46-2428863

Partlll | Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8)
or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.)............ > S

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

@)
No. from
Part |

b
Purpose of gift

© |
Use of gift

(d)
Description of how gift is held

(e
Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

(@)
No. from
Part |

b)

d

e
Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

ship of transferor to transferee

a
No. from
Part |

c)
Use of gift

e
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

@)
No. from
Part |

b

(e) .
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

BAA

TEEAQ0704L 11/13/14

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)



2014 CALIFORNIA STATEMENTS PAGE 1

EAST BAY INNOVATION ACADEMY 46-2428863

STATEMENT 1

FORM 199, PART I, LINE 7

OTHER INCOME

INCOME FROM SPECIAL EVENTS ... .. $ 25,944.

PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE.. ... .. .. 3,526.

REFUNDS/OTHER INCOME. .. ... . o e 1,343.
TOTAL $§ 30,813.

STATEMENT 2

FORM 199, PART II, LINE 17

OTHER EXPENSES

ACCOUNTING FEES . $ 3,734.

ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION. . ...ttt 2,650.

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES. . o 186,031.

DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS. .. . . . . 6,208.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. ... ...ttt 16,120.

INSURANCE . 11,166.

LEGAL FEE S, 23,441,

OFF ICE EXPENSE S . 16,143.

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFIT. .. ... . 50, 846.

OTHER FEES. .. e 411,788.

PENSION PLAN CONTRIBUTIONS. ..........oiiiiiiiiiiiiiii . B ST 54,994.

SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES............c.ocoooiiiiiiiiiiiini., N Y. N 5,034.
TRAVEL. . oo G ‘ ........................ 11,066.

—‘ TOTAL § 799,221,
STATEMENT 3 0 E

FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 12

OTHER ASSETS

PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEFERRED CHARGES........ ... ... . 8,487.
TOTAL $§ 8,487.

STATEMENT 4

FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 16

BONDS AND NOTES PAYABLE

LENDER'S NAME: CA SCHOOL FINANCING AUTHORITY

DATE OF NOTE: 7/08/2014

MATURITY DATE: 9/20/2019

REPAYMENT TERMS: 6 PAYMENTS PER YEAR FOR 5 YRS

INTEREST RATE: 0.24

SECURITY PROVIDED: STATE APPORTIONMENT FUNDING

PURPOSE OF LOAN: CHARTER SCHOOL START-UP

ORIGINAL AMOUNT: 250,000.

BALANCE DUE: 250, 000.

TOTAL NOTES AND BONDS PAYABLE $ 250,000.




Attachments

The following files are attached to this PDF: You will need to open this document in
an application that supports attachments (i.e. Adobe Reader) in order to access these
files.

EBIA - 2015-16 Check Register - am.xls


http://get.adobe.com/reader/

	Agenda
	Minutes for Board Meeting on 03-07-16
	March.Board.Updates.31416.pdf
	EBIA-Feb Financials-mc-2016.03.10-CF FINAL.pdf
	EBIA-Feb Financials-mc-2016.03.10-YTD FINAL.pdf
	2015-16 Fundraising Update.pdf
	EBIA 2014 Tax Returns - DRAFT 02-10-2016.pdf


Sheet1

		Schools						Month		Year

		Academy of Alameda								2011

		Alameda Community Learning Center								2012

		Almond Acres Charter Academy								2013

		Apple Academy								2014

		Aurora Collegiate (TN)

		Bullis Charter School

		Capitol Collegiate Academy

		Century Academy for Excellence

		East Bay Innovation Academy (EBIA)

		Communitas (CCHS)

		Community School for Creative Education

		Cornerstone Academy Preparatory School

		Environmental Charter High School

		Environmental Charter Middle School

		Escuela Popular

		ETAA

		Excel Prep

		Foundations Public Schools (Green Valley)

		Gilroy Prep School

		iLead

		Juan Bautista de Anza Charter School

		Larchmont Charter Schools

		Liberty Collegiate (TN)

		Lighthouse Community Charter School

		Memphis College Prep (TN)

		Memphis Grizzlies (MGPCS)

		Monterey Bay Charter School

		Nea Community Learning Center

		New Day Academy

		New Spirit Charter Academy

		North County Trade Tech

		Plumas Charter School

		RAAMP

		REACH Leadership Academy

		REALM

		Richmond Elementary School

		River Islands Technical Academy

		Riverside Gateway to College

		ROADS-Pivot

		Semillas

		SOAR Charter Academy

		Stockton Collegiate International Schools

		Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts

		Sycamore Valley Academy

		University Preparatory Academy

		Urban Montessori Charter School

		Valley Arts & Science Academy

		Valley Preparatory Academy

		Velocity

		Walden Academy

		Yu Ming Charter School



&CNote: Multiple expenses or "Itemized/Invoice Amounts" may be paid by one check. The total "Check Amount" will appear for each "Itemized/Invoice Amount" paid by the check.
Payroll checks are not included on this register.



July 15

		Check Register

		East Bay Innovation Academy (EBIA)

		July		2015				Grand Total		81,801.66

		Vendor		Check Number		Date		Description		Check Amount

		Alameda County Office of Education		3645		7/7/15		June 2015 STRS deposit due to Paychex error		4,492.68

		Acer		3646		7/9/15		PO# 67993; Chromebook Repair		129.99

		CFI		3647		7/9/15		HP Laserjet Toners & Catridge		1,686.30

		EdTec		3648		7/9/15		Monthly Svc - June 2015		8,401.77

		Sergio's Janitorial & Yard Services		3649		7/9/15		Svcs': Daily School Cleaning (Weekly) 06/01 - 06/30/15		2,624.00

		EBMUD		3654		7/15/15		Acct# 49867400001; Water, Waste Water Charges & Sewer Svcs': 05/04 - 07/01/15		1,474.43

		Illuminate Education		3655		7/15/15		Data and Assessment Management, Student Information, Inspect Item Bank & GradeCam		4,666.65

		Kaiser Foundation Health Plan		3656		7/15/15		CustID: 000709549-0000; Insurance Premium August 2015 - DUE date: 07/25/15		340.21

		Law Offices of Young, Minney & Corr, LLP		3657		7/15/15		Professional Svcs' through 06/30/15		6,117.45

		Acer		3650		7/15/15		Cust# 218565; PO# 34468; Upper Case Assy W/Keyboard		1,087.82

		Teach Speech		3651		7/15/15		Svcs': Speech & Language Therapy: June 2015		917.50

		AT&T		3652		7/15/15		Acct# 072 085 5436 436; Fiber Circuit June 2015 - DUE date: 08/05/15		388.55

		BoardOnTrack, Inc.		3653		7/15/15		Inv #1480; BoardOn Track Renewal Charter Starter Membership		960.00

		BambooHR		DB071615		7/16/15		DB071615; Monthly Plan: 07/16 - 08/15/15		99.00

		Acer		3658		7/21/15		Cust# 218565; PO# 3879279U; US Chrome U/BT SSD/3L		528.80

		Wells Fargo		DB072115		7/21/15		DB072115 - Closing Date: 06/23/15		1,538.84

		CDW Government		3659		7/21/15		Cust: 12218286; Acad Google Chrome OS MGT LIC		43,342.05

		CFI		3660		7/21/15		HP Laserjet Toners & Catridge		180.68

		Dustin Laun		3661		7/21/15		Consulting Svcs: 07/07/15		600.00

		Office Depot		3662		7/21/15		Acct# 16610744; Office Supplies		223.51

		Teachers on Reserve		3663		7/21/15		Cust: EASTB0001; Substitute Svc: 05/08/15		410.20

		Wells Fargo		3666		7/27/15		Acct: 4856 2002 3423 9591 - Closing Date: 07/23/15- DUE: 8/13/15		600.77

		Bloomerang		DB072915		7/29/15		DB072915; Bloomerang		267.30

		CoPower		3664		7/29/15		ID#902360; Premium Aug '15		629.11

		Vision Service Plan - (CA)		3665		7/29/15		Acct#30 050552 0001;Insurance Premium: August 2015		94.05



&CNote: Multiple expenses or "Itemized/Invoice Amounts" may be paid by one check. The total "Check Amount" will appear for each "Itemized/Invoice Amount" paid by the check.
Payroll checks are not included on this register.



Aug 15

		Check Register

		East Bay Innovation Academy (EBIA)

		August		2015				Grand Total		64,172.17

		Vendor		Check Number		Date		Description		Check Amount

		AT&T		3667		8/4/15		Acct# 072 085 5436 436; Phone Svc: 07/05 - 08/04/15		388.55

		AT&T		3668		8/4/15		Acct# 510 577 9557 928 1; Monthly Svc : 07/14 - 08/13/15		326.54

		Starline Supply Company		3669		8/4/15		Cust# 0001249; Janitorial Supplies		2,170.40

		Waste Management of Alameda County		3670		8/4/15		Acct: 699-0005356-2216-1; Waste Svc: June'15		137.41

		Waste Management of Alameda County		3671		8/4/15		Acct: 699-0006275-2216-2; Waste Svc: June'15		633.38

		Starline Supply Company		3676		8/12/15		Cust# 0001249; Janitorial Supplies		17.28

		Charter Safe		3672		8/12/15		Cust#10867: Package Premium & Workers Comp: August 2015		2,080.52

		Comcast		3673		8/12/15		Acct: 8155 40 039 4380214; Internet Svc - DUE: 08/26/15		217.66

		Law Offices of Young, Minney & Corr, LLP		3674		8/12/15		Professional Svcs' through 07/31/15		1,785.50

		Sergio's Janitorial & Yard Services		3675		8/12/15		Summer Cleaning: July 2015		450

		CDW Government		3677		8/18/15		Cust: 12218286; Epson PL X27 Projector		1,917.48

		EdTec		3678		8/18/15		Monthly Svc - July 2015		10,833.33

		Kaiser Foundation Health Plan		3679		8/18/15		CustID: 000709549-0000; Insurance Premium: September 2015 + Retroactive dues		7,124.71

		Office Depot		3680		8/18/15		Acct# 16610744; Office, Materials & Supplies		665.37

		Sergio's Janitorial & Yard Services		3681		8/18/15		Summer School Deep Cleaning		9,100.00

		BambooHR		DB082015		8/20/15		DB082015; Monthly Plan		130.5

		CTC		M1119		8/20/15		M1119; Credential - Bellamy		100

		CoPower		3684		8/26/15		ID#902360; Premium: September 2015		520.64

		Laurie Jacobson Jones		3685		8/26/15		Reimb: Laptops, Web Hosting, Whiteboard		2,269.20

		Wells Fargo		DB082615		8/26/15		DB082615; Acct:9591 - Closing Date: 08/23/15- DUE: 9/13/15		9,789.88

		Achieve3000		3682		8/26/15		PO#677003; Curriculum platform access, implementation & support		9,802.50

		Christy White Associates		3683		8/26/15		2014-15 Charter School Audit: 1st Progress 50% of Contract		2,976.75

		PG&E		DB082715		8/27/15		DB082715; PG&E Pymt		734.57



&CNote: Multiple expenses or "Itemized/Invoice Amounts" may be paid by one check. The total "Check Amount" will appear for each "Itemized/Invoice Amount" paid by the check.
Payroll checks are not included on this register.



Sept 15

		Check Register

		East Bay Innovation Academy (EBIA)

		September		2015				Grand Total		112,368.48

		Vendor		Check Number		Date		Description		Check Amount

		Alhambra		3686		9/2/15		Acct#631790914021372; Water Svc: 08/05 & Past Due		16.73

		CDW Government		3687		9/2/15		Cust: 12218286; Chromebooks		6,592.12

		CFI		3688		9/2/15		HP Laserjet Toner		98.55

		Choicelunch		3689		9/2/15		Acct ID: 2221087: Student Lunch: 06/01 - 06/14/15		774.41

		Robert Moore		3690		9/2/15		Reimb: Fingerprinting		59.50

		Office Depot		3691		9/2/15		Acct# 16610744; Curriculum Supplies		1,053.61

		Linda Russell		3692		9/2/15		Reimb: Sewing Materials		108.21

		Lansine Toure		3693		9/2/15		Reimb: Fingerprinting		73.00

		Vision Service Plan - (CA)		3694		9/2/15		Acct#30 050552 0001;Insurance Premium: September 2015		84.81

		Waste Management of Alameda County		3695		9/2/15		Acct: 699-0005356-2216-1; Waste Svc: July'15		142.19

		Waste Management of Alameda County		3696		9/2/15		Acct: 699-0006275-2216-2; Waste Svc: July'15		655.28

		AT&T		3698		9/10/15		Acct# 072 085 5436 436; Internet Server		649.57

		AT&T		3699		9/10/15		Acct# 510 577 9557 928 1; Monthly Svc : 08/14 - 09/13/15		358.06

		CFI		3700		9/10/15		HP Toners		788.40

		EBMUD		3701		9/10/15		Acct# 49867400001; Water, Waste Water Charges & Sewer Svcs': 07/01 - 08/31/15 - DUE: Upon Receipt		2,383.45

		Ashley Henry		3702		9/10/15		Reimb: TB Test & Fingerprinting		118.33

		Mathilde Landberg		3703		9/10/15		Reimb: Fingerprinting		59.00

		Peter Leahey		3704		9/10/15		Reimb: Fingerprinting		158.79

		Meredith Lewis		3705		9/10/15		Reimb: Fingerprinting		60.50

		Office Depot		3706		9/10/15		Credit for Invoice# 788725165001		1,222.13

		Ana Pettit		3707		9/10/15		Reimb: Fingerprinting		84.00

		Starline Supply Company		3708		9/10/15		Cust# 0001249; Janitorial Supplies		973.10

		Alameda County Office of Education		3709		9/16/15		Partial August 2015 STRS deposit due to Paychex error		7,418.55

		Teach Speech		3710		9/16/15		Teach Speech Hours: August 2015 - DUE: 09/03/15		705.00

		Comcast		3711		9/16/15		Acct: 8155 40 039 4380214; High-Speed Internet Svc		104.08

		Angelyca Destouet		3712		9/16/15		Reimb: Fingerprinting		15.00

		Edtec		3713		9/16/15		Monthly Svc: August 2015		10,833.33

		Great American Insurance Goup		3714		9/16/15		403b Insurance: Mick Terrizzi		62.50

		Kaiser Foundation Health Plan		3715		9/16/15		CustID: 000709549-0000; Insurance Premium: October 2015		3,703.60

		Mathilde Landberg		3716		9/16/15		Reimb: Paint Supplies		55.15

		Law Offices of Young, Minney & Corr, LLP		3717		9/16/15		Professional Svcs' through 08/31/15		6,880.00

		Lesleigh Franklin, PhD		3718		9/16/15		July & Aug Individual Therapy: 07/22 & 07/29 - 08/05, 08/12 & 08/19/15- Due upon Receipt		625.00

		Paul Meyer		3719		9/16/15		Reimb: Lanyards		160.00

		Office Depot		3720		9/16/15		Acct# 16610744; School Supplies		649.98

		Renaissance Learning Inc		3721		9/16/15		Cust:3521512; Order:3745687-0; Accelerated Math		295.00

		Sergio's Janitorial & Yard Services		3722		9/16/15		Summer School Cleaning  08/01- 08/18/15		2,650.00

		BambooHR		DB091815		9/18/15		DB091815; Monthly Plan		135.00

		CoPower		3723		9/22/15		ID#902360; Premium: October 2015		2,194.64

		Bonita Herrera		3724		9/22/15		Reimb: Postage		11.09

		Oakland Unified School District		3725		9/22/15		2015/16 Facility Use Fee - DUE: 10/01/15		26,056.50

		Office Depot		3726		9/22/15		Acct# 16610744; Classroom consumables		273.27

		Cynthia Peterson		3727		9/22/15		Evaluations: 08/29 - 09/15/15		5,720.00

		Waste Management of Alameda County		3728		9/22/15		Acct: 699-0005356-2216-1; Waste Svc: August '15		142.19

		Waste Management of Alameda County		3729		9/22/15		Acct: 699-0006275-2216-2; Waste Svc: August '15		655.24

		Achieve3000		3730		9/28/15		PO#677003; Curriculum platform access, implementation & support		9,802.50

		PG&E		DB092815		9/28/15		DB092815; PG&E Pymt		2,422.22

		Acer		3731		9/29/15		Cust# 218565; PO# 35778; LCD LED WXGA NONE GLARE		563.18

		AT&T		3732		9/29/15		Acct# 072 085 5436 436; Internet Server		482.97

		AT&T		3733		9/29/15		Acct# 510 577 9557 928 1; Monthly Svc : 09/14 - 10/13/15		330.66

		Kimberly Banks-Gahl		3734		9/29/15		Reimb: Ice Cream Social		261.57

		Charter Safe		3735		9/29/15		Cust#10867: WC Payroll Audit 14-15		9,812.19

		Renee Cooper		3736		9/29/15		Reimb: Fingerprinting		57.00

		Teachers on Reserve		3737		9/29/15		Cust: EASTB0001; Substitute Svc: 09/18/15		195.01

		Nestoras Tzartzanis		3738		9/29/15		Reimb: Purchase School IPad		331.90

		Vision Service Plan - (CA)		3739		9/29/15		Acct#30 050552 0001; Insurance Premium: October 2015		213.54

		Wells Fargo		3740		9/29/15		Acct:9591 - Closing Date: 09/23/15- DUE: 10/14/15		2,036.88



&CNote: Multiple expenses or "Itemized/Invoice Amounts" may be paid by one check. The total "Check Amount" will appear for each "Itemized/Invoice Amount" paid by the check.
Payroll checks are not included on this register.



Oct 15

		Check Register

		East Bay Innovation Academy (EBIA)

		October		2015				Grand Total		87,118.52

		Vendor		Check Number		Date		Description		Check Amount

		CFI		3741		10/6/15		HP Toners		854.10

		Kenneth Chambers		3742		10/6/15		Reimb: Fingerprinting		74.00

		Darius Foster		3743		10/6/15		Reimb: Fingerprinting		65.00

		Kaiser Foundation Health Plan		3744		10/6/15		CustID: 000709549-0000;Insurance Premium: November 2015 + Retroactive Dues		17,697.70

		Devin Krugman		3745		10/6/15		Reimb: Fingerprinting		57.00

		Chabot Space & Science Center		M1123		10/9/15		M1123;  Intersession 50% Deposit		4,950.00

		Cynthia Peterson		M1124		10/12/15		M1124; IEP Services		280.00

		Jesse Bradford		3747		10/13/15		Reimb: Revolution Lab Bike replacement parts		309.93

		Chabot Space & Science Center		3748		10/13/15		Citizen Science and Community Service 09/19-09/23 & 09/26/15		4,950.00

		EdTec		3749		10/13/15		Monthly Svcs:  Sept 2015		10,833.33

		Law Offices of Young, Minney & Corr, LLP		3750		10/13/15		Professional Svcs' through 09/30/15		7,010.16

		Peter Leahey		3751		10/13/15		Reimb: Classroom Supplies		129.01

		Office Depot		3752		10/13/15		Acct# 16610744; Materials & Supplies		240.11

		Sergio's Janitorial & Yard Services		3753		10/13/15		School Cleaning: Sept 2015 - Due on Receipt		4,800.00

		Acer		3746		10/13/15		Cust# 218565; PO# 62237; Chromebook Repair		129.99

		BambooHR		DB102015		10/20/15		DB102015; Monthly Plan		135.00

		Acer		3754		10/22/15		Cust# 218565; PO# 3.11A; Chromebook Repair		129.99

		Alhambra		3755		10/22/15		Acct#631790914021372; Water Svc: 09/16 & 09/30/15		232.41

		Teach Speech		3756		10/22/15		Teach Speech Hours: Sept 2015  - DUE: Upon Receipt		4,992.50

		AT&T		3757		10/22/15		Acct# 072 085 5436 436; Internet Server		103.45

		Charter Safe		3758		10/22/15		Cust#10867: 2015/16 Package Premium & Workers' Compensation: Nov '15		2,081.00

		Comcast		3759		10/22/15		Acct: 8155 40 039 4380214; High-Speed Internet Svc		104.08

		CoPower		3760		10/22/15		ID#902360; Premium: November 2015		1,410.97

		Northwest Evaluation Association		3761		10/22/15		Id# 10982: Web Based MAP (10/01/15 - 09/30/16), Science, Math. Reading & Language		4,590.00

		Office Depot		3762		10/22/15		Acct# 16610744; Materials & Supplies		84.60

		Renaissance Learning Inc		3763		10/22/15		Reference# 110802; Renewal Fee Subscription		2,646.50

		Supreme mma		3764		10/22/15		Sweatshirts/Shirts - Fundraising		934.13

		Matthew Terrizzi		3765		10/22/15		Reimb: Fingerprinting		74.00

		Waste Management of Alameda County		3766		10/22/15		Acct: 699-0005356-2216-1; Waste Svc: Sept '15		217.99

		Waste Management of Alameda County		3767		10/22/15		Acct: 699-0006275-2216-2; Waste Svc: Sept '15		869.31

		Bloomerang		DB102615		10/26/15		DB102615; Bloomerang		297.00

		Alameda County Office of Education		3768		10/27/15		4 GB RAM, Up to 200GB Disk Storage		1,200.00

		AT&T		3769		10/27/15		Acct# 510 577 9557 928 1; Monthly Svc : 10/14 - 11/13/15		364.31

		Lucia A. Bonsack		3770		10/27/15		Reimb: Fabric- Intersession, Fingerprinting & Embroidery Thread		221.38

		Jesse Bradford		3771		10/27/15		Reimb: Tool Bags & Bile Shop Tools		474.37

		Evan Cross		3772		10/27/15		Reimb: Fingerprinting		75.50

		Ira Jinkins Recreation Center		3773		10/27/15		Fitness Instruction: 09/28 - 10/31/15		4,375.00

		Lesleigh Franklin, PhD		3774		10/27/15		Pyshological/Assessments Sept '15		3,875.00

		Nicole Neumiller		3775		10/27/15		Reimb: Intersession Project Supplies & Badge Holders		504.45

		Social and Environmental Entrepreneurs		3776		10/27/15		Svc Learning 10/19 - 10/23/15		1,200.00

		Starline Supply Company		3777		10/27/15		Cust# 0001249; Janitorial Supplies		674.97

		Janisse L Watts		3778		10/27/15		Reimb: Fingerprinting		74.00

		PG&E		DB102715		10/27/15		DB102715; PG&E Pymt		2,796.28



&CNote: Multiple expenses or "Itemized/Invoice Amounts" may be paid by one check. The total "Check Amount" will appear for each "Itemized/Invoice Amount" paid by the check.
Payroll checks are not included on this register.



Nov 15

		Check Register

		East Bay Innovation Academy (EBIA)

		November		2015				Grand Total		119,767.11

		Vendor		Check Number		Date		Description		Check Amount

		Wells Fargo		3779		11/3/15		Acct#9591-Closing Date: 10/23/15- DUE: 11/13/15		5,024.90

		Alameda County Office of Education		3780		11/4/15		Internet Srvc: 07/01/15 - 06/30/16		9,400.00

		Jesse Bradford		3781		11/4/15		Reimb: Mileage		25.88

		CFI		3782		11/4/15		HP Toners		558.45

		Mindy Dillard		3783		11/4/15		Reimb: Fingerprinting		52.00

		Office Depot		3784		11/4/15		Acct# 16610744; Materials & Supplies		282.77

		Starline Supply Company		3785		11/4/15		Cust# 0001249; Janitorial Supplies		279.23

		Vision Service Plan - (CA)		3786		11/4/15		Acct#30 050552 0001; Insurance Premium: November 2015		213.54

		Alhambra		3787		11/12/15		Acct#631790914021372; Water Svc: 10/14 & 10/28/15 + Late Fee		124.55

		Jesse Bradford		3788		11/12/15		Reimb: Team Number and Materials		180.00

		Charter Safe		3789		11/12/15		Cust#10867: 2015/16 Package Premium & Workers' Compensation: Dec '15		2,081.00

		EBMUD		3790		11/12/15		Acct# 49867400001; Water, Waste Water Charges & Sewer Svcs': 08/31-10/29/15		3,161.43

		Edtec		3791		11/12/15		Monthly Svcs:  Oct 2015		10,833.33

		Kaiser Foundation Health Plan		3792		11/12/15		CustID: 000709549-0000;Insurance Premium: December 2015 + Retroactive Dues		9,524.62

		Law Offices of Young, Minney & Corr, LLP		3793		11/12/15		Professional Svcs' through 10/31/15		9,524.68

		Vera Madriz		3794		11/12/15		Translation Fee from English to Spanish		450.00

		Vera Madriz		3795		11/12/15		Reimb: Fingerprinting		57.00

		Marlin Business Bank		3796		11/12/15		Acct# 1480401; Contract# 401-1480401-001; Contrat Payment & One-Time Documentation Fee		357.25

		Office Depot		3797		11/12/15		Acct# 16610744; Materials & Supplies		35.84

		Revolution Foods, Inc.		3798		11/12/15		Cust# C001339; Breakfast & Lunch 08/28 & 08/31/15		5,803.30

		Sergio's Janitorial & Yard Services		3799		11/12/15		School Cleaning: Oct  2015		4,800.00

		Alameda County Office of Education		3800		11/12/15		STRS Processing Fee: 1st Qtr (July - Sept) FY 2015-16		354.00

		Marta Cervantes		M1125		11/16/15		M1125; Translation of Parent/Student Handbook 2015-2016		1,150.80

		CFI		3801		11/17/15		HP Toners		197.10

		Comcast		3802		11/17/15		Acct: 8155 40 039 4380214; High-Speed Internet Svc		104.08

		Cycles of Change		3803		11/17/15		10/15: Intersession Bike Rodeo		550.00

		Katherine Dunn		3804		11/17/15		Intersession: 10/19 - 10/26/15		882.00

		Lesleigh Franklin, PhD		3805		11/17/15		Pyshological/Assessments: Oct '15		2,875.00

		James Shields		3806		11/17/15		Intemission Mural Program: Oct 19-23, & 26th		1,017.00

		BambooHR		DB111815		11/18/15		DB111815; Monthly Plan		139.50

		Teach Speech		3807		11/25/15		Teach Speech Hours: Oct 2015		5,615.00

		AT&T		3808		11/25/15		Acct# 072 085 5436 436; Internet Server		490.69

		CFI		3809		11/25/15		HP Laserjet Toners & Catridge		229.95

		FrontStream		3810		11/25/15		Cust# BFG25508; Bidding For Good Online Auction Proceeds 2015		21.60

		Oakland Unified School District		3811		11/25/15		2015/16 Facility Use Fee		26,056.50

		Brigetta Pryor		3812		11/25/15		Reimb: Intersession Supplies		221.23

		Revolution Foods, Inc.		3813		11/25/15		Cust# C001339; Breakfast & Lunch - Oct '15		4,959.60

		Swing Education		3814		11/25/15		Substitute Svc: 11/13/15		200.00

		Matthew Terrizzi		3815		11/25/15		Reimb: Cooking Class		98.83

		Waste Management of Alameda County		3816		11/25/15		Acct: 699-0005356-2216-1; Waste Svc: Oct '15		142.19

		Waste Management of Alameda County		3817		11/25/15		Acct: 699-0006275-2216-2; Waste Svc: Oct '15		655.24

		Lillian Ives Wood		3818		11/25/15		Svc: Intersession Instruction 10/19,10/21-10/23 & 10/26/15		600.00

		PG&E		DB112515		11/25/15		DB112515; PG&E Pymt		2,504.09

		Lesleigh Franklin, PhD		M1127		11/27/15		M1127; Inv 0016		1,937.50

		AT&T		3819		11/30/15		Acct# 510 577 9557 928 1; Monthly Svc : 11/14 - 12/13/15		364.37

		Evan Cross		3820		11/30/15		Garden Ecology Activities & Community Farm Speech: Oct Intersession		115.00

		Vision Service Plan - (CA)		3821		11/30/15		Acct#30 050552 0001; Insurance Premium: December 2015		230.50

		Wells Fargo		3822		11/30/15		Acct#9591-Closing Date: 11/24/15- DUE: 12/15/15		5,285.57



&CNote: Multiple expenses or "Itemized/Invoice Amounts" may be paid by one check. The total "Check Amount" will appear for each "Itemized/Invoice Amount" paid by the check.
Payroll checks are not included on this register.



Dec 15

		Check Register

		East Bay Innovation Academy (EBIA)

		December		2015				Grand Total		36,584.06

		Vendor		Check Number		Date		Description		Check Amount

		Wells Fargo		M1128		12/1/15		M1128; Wells Fargo 4856-2002-3423-9609		111.49

		Acer		3823		12/14/15		Cust# 218565; PO# 140; Chromebook Repair		339.97

		Alhambra		3824		12/14/15		Acct#631790914021372; Water Svc: 11/12/15		47.11

		Teach Speech		3825		12/14/15		Teach Speech Hours: Nov 2015		4,240.00

		Lauren Combs		3826		12/14/15		Reimb: Fingerprinting		57.00

		Mindy Dillard		3827		12/14/15		Theater and Improvisation Classes: 19/10, 10/20-10/23/15		1,200.00

		Peter Leahey		3828		12/14/15		Reimb: Electronics, Markers, Glue Sticks & Fun Dough		46.28

		Lesleigh Franklin, PhD		3829		12/14/15		Pyshological/Assessments: Nov '15  & Direct Service		3,250.00

		Marlin Business Bank		3830		12/14/15		Acct# 1480401; Contract# 401-1480401-001; Contract Payment for Cres Cor Cook n Hold Oven & Insurance Fee		240.89

		Maxim Staffing Solutions		3831		12/14/15		Acct: 46627-0132; Special Education Instruction Svc 11/20/15		314.00

		Paul Meyer		3832		12/14/15		Reimb: Cardstock Paper		39.35

		NCS Pearson, Inc.		3833		12/14/15		Cust# 1774742; Books & Supplies		155.91

		Office Depot		3834		12/14/15		Acct# 16610744; Materials & Supplies		155.84

		Sergio's Janitorial & Yard Services		3835		12/14/15		School Cleaning: 11/02 - 11/27/15		4,800.00

		Starline Supply Company		3836		12/14/15		Cust# 0001249; Janitorial Supplies		1,726.84

		BambooHR		DB121815		12/18/15		DB121815; Monthly Plan		139.50

		Vera Madriz		M1129		12/21/15		M1129; Vera Madriz		290.14

		Acer		3837		12/22/15		Cust# 218565; PO# 139; Chromebook Repair		377.28

		AT&T		3838		12/22/15		Acct# 072 085 5436 436; Internet Server		490.69

		Lucia A. Bonsack		3839		12/22/15		Intersession Program: Digital Embroidery & Sewing for Oct '15		463.00

		California Charter Schools Association		3840		12/22/15		Member ID: MEM-20103; CCSA Membership Fees:  01/01/16- 12/31/16		1,720.00

		Charter Safe		3841		12/22/15		Cust#10867; 2015/16 Package Premium & Workers' Compensation: Jan '16		2,081.00

		City of Oakland - False Alarm		3842		12/22/15		Permit# 375705; Alarm Permit Renewal Charges		25.00

		Comcast		3843		12/22/15		Acct: 8155 40 039 4380214; High-Speed Internet Svc		104.08

		CoPower		3844		12/22/15		ID#902360; Premium: January 2016 + Adjustments & Late Fee		1,430.97

		Kaiser Foundation Health Plan		3845		12/22/15		CustID: 000709549-0000; Billing# 681343504; Insurance Premium: January 2016		8,753.74

		Office Depot		3846		12/22/15		Acct# 16610744; Office Supplies		507.40

		Matthew Terrizzi		3847		12/22/15		Reimb: Cooking Class		111.51

		The Oakland Zoo		M1132		12/28/15		M1132; Oakland Zoo - 10/15 Intersession		1,200.00

		PG&E		DB122915		12/29/15		DB122915; PG&E Pymt		2,165.07



&CNote: Multiple expenses or "Itemized/Invoice Amounts" may be paid by one check. The total "Check Amount" will appear for each "Itemized/Invoice Amount" paid by the check.
Payroll checks are not included on this register.



Jan 16

		Check Register

		East Bay Innovation Academy (EBIA)

		January		2016				Grand Total		105,962.93

		Vendor		Check Number		Date		Description		Check Amount

		Wells Fargo		3849		1/4/16		Acct#9591-Closing Date: 12/23/15- DUE: 01/13/16		706.41

		Office Depot		3852		1/6/16		Acct# 16610744; Materials & Supplies		150.78

		Swing Education		3853		1/6/16		Substitute Svc: 12/17/15		400.00

		Teachers on Reserve		3854		1/6/16		Cust: EASTB0001; Substitute Svc: 12/11/15		217.44

		Vision Service Plan - (CA)		3855		1/6/16		Acct#30 050552 0001; Insurance Premium: January 2016		222.02

		AT&T		3850		1/6/16		Acct# 510 577 9557 928 1; Monthly Svc : 12/14/15 - 01/13/16		364.37

		Law Offices of Young, Minney & Corr, LLP		3851		1/6/16		Professional Svcs' through 11/30/15		6,214.19

		Educational Data Systems		M1134		1/14/16		M1134; Inv#1015EO-6841-1415: CELDT Excessive Materials Charges		47.08

		WASC		M1135		1/14/16		M1135; Fall 2016 Affiliation		160.00

		Acer		3856		1/15/16		Cust# 218565; PO# 35779; LCD LED WXGA NONE GLARE		563.18

		Alhambra		3857		1/15/16		Acct#631790914021372; Water Svc: 12/09 & 12/23/15		69.58

		Teach Speech		3858		1/15/16		Teach Speech Hours: Dec 2015		3,000.00

		Comcast		3859		1/15/16		Acct: 8155 40 039 4380214; High-Speed Internet Svc		106.27

		EBMUD		3860		1/15/16		Water, Waste Water Charges & Sewer Svcs': 10/29/15 - 01/04/16		1,626.44

		Ira Jinkins Recreation Center		3861		1/15/16		Fitness Instruction: 12/01 - 12/18/15		2,925.00

		Marlin Business Bank		3862		1/15/16		Acct# 1480401; Contract# 401-1480401-001; Contract Payment for Cres Cor Cook n Hold Oven & Insurance Fee		240.89

		Office Depot		3863		1/15/16		Acct# 16610744; Office Supplies		188.55

		Teachers on Reserve		3864		1/15/16		Cust: EASTB0001; Substitute Svc: 12/18/15		192.70

		The Phillips Academy		3865		1/15/16		Tution Expenses Dec '15 for J.Wells		1,521.00

		BambooHR		DB011916		1/19/16		DB011916; Monthly Plan		139.50

		Great American Insurance Goup		3866		1/22/16		403b Account Reconciliation - Money Owed		300.00

		Oppenheimer Funds		3867		1/22/16		Account Reconciliation - Money owed		7,059.50

		Acer		3868		1/22/16		Cust# 218565; PO# 35785; LCD LED WXGA NONE GLARE		563.18

		Alameda County Office of Education		3869		1/22/16		STRS Processing Fee: 2nd Qtr (Oct - Dec) FY 2015-16		354.00

		AT&T		3870		1/22/16		Acct# 072 085 5436 436; Internet Server + Late Charges		496.30

		CFI		3871		1/22/16		HP Laserjet Toners & Catridge		826.73

		Chabot Space & Science Center		3872		1/22/16		Outreach Staff Services Charges		4,380.00

		Charter Safe		3873		1/22/16		Cust#10867; 2015/16 Package Premium & Workers' Compensation: Feb '16		2,081.00

		Christy White Associates		3874		1/22/16		2014-15 Charter School Audit: 2nd Progress 50% of Contract		2,976.75

		CoPower		3875		1/22/16		ID#902360; Premium: Feb 2016 + Late Fee		1,482.49

		Edtec		3876		1/22/16		Monthly Svcs:  November 2015		10,833.33

		Ira Jinkins Recreation Center		3877		1/22/16		Fitness Instruction: 11/02 - 11/30/15		2,925.00

		Kaiser Foundation Health Plan		3878		1/22/16		CustID: 000709549-0000; Billing# 681343504; Insurance Premium: February 2016		7,552.30

		Lesleigh Franklin, PhD		3879		1/22/16		Pyshological/Assessments With Academic Testing: Dec '15  & Direct Service		5,562.50

		Orlonda Uffre		3880		1/22/16		Reimb: Fingerprinting		67.00

		Joy Delizo Osborne		3881		1/22/16		Reimb: Fingerprinting & Mileage		71.21

		Amy Reising		3882		1/22/16		Professional Educational Training,: Description of Practice, CPSEL & ect 10/01/15 - 01/15/16		2,000.00

		Revolution Foods, Inc.		3883		1/22/16		Cust# C001339; Breakfast & Lunch - Dec '15		3,314.80

		Sergio's Janitorial & Yard Services		3884		1/22/16		School Cleaning: 12/01 - 12/18/15		3,600.00

		Starline Supply Company		3885		1/22/16		Cust# 0001249; Janitorial Supplies		670.04

		Delta Charter Service		M1136		1/22/16		M1136; Charter Buses: Intersession		6,921.60

		Bloomerang		DB012516		1/25/16		DB012516; Bloomerang		297.00

		Wells Fargo		DB012516-1		1/25/16		"Online Transfer Ref #Ibecjjfxmg to Business Card Xxxxxxxxxxxx9591 on 01/25/16                                  "		7,868.10

		PG&E		DB012616		1/26/16		DB012616; PG&E Pymt		2,935.37

		AT&T		3886		1/27/16		Acct# 510 577 9557 928 1; Monthly Svc : 01/14 - 02/13/16		368.10

		Renee Cooper		3887		1/27/16		Reimb: Milege & Parking - Santa Clara University Job Faire		43.88

		Tommy Hoang		3888		1/27/16		Reimb: Classroom Supplies		142.61

		Illuminate Education		3889		1/27/16		PO: EBIA1356; 2016 CA User Conference: San Diego Feb 23		299.00

		Devin Krugman		3890		1/27/16		Reimb: Painting & Painting Supplies		121.94

		Law Offices of Young, Minney & Corr, LLP		3891		1/27/16		Professional Svcs' through 12/31/15		7,383.28

		Office Depot		3892		1/27/16		Acct# 16610744; Office Supplies		128.09

		Waste Management of Alameda County		3893		1/27/16		Acct: 699-0005356-2216-1; Waste Svc: Dec '15		142.19

		Waste Management of Alameda County		3894		1/27/16		Acct: 699-0006275-2216-2; Waste Svc: Dec '15		655.24

				M1133						2,485.00



&CNote: Multiple expenses or "Itemized/Invoice Amounts" may be paid by one check. The total "Check Amount" will appear for each "Itemized/Invoice Amount" paid by the check.
Payroll checks are not included on this register.



Feb 16

		Check Register

		East Bay Innovation Academy (EBIA)

		February		2016				Grand Total		147,257.05

		Vendor		Check Number		Date		Description		Check Amount

		Wells Fargo		3895		2/2/16		Acct#9591-Closing Date: 01/25/16- DUE: 02/10/16		1,172.47

		Wells Fargo		3896		2/3/16		Acct#9609 - Closing Date: 01/25/16		399.99

		Aida Allen		M1141		2/3/16		M1141; Professional Development		1,000.00

		Julia Barbano		3897		2/5/16		Reimb: Fingerprinting		69.00

		Edtec		3898		2/5/16		Monthly Svcs:  December 2015		10,833.33

		Anthony J. Hall		3899		2/5/16		Reimb: Live Scan		69.75

		Devin Krugman		3900		2/5/16		Reimb: Paint/Roller Cover		64.57

		Marlin Business Bank		3901		2/5/16		Acct# 1480401; Contract# 401-1480401-001; Contract Payment for Cres Cor Cook n Hold Oven & Insurance Fee		240.89

		Joe Mravca		3902		2/5/16		Reimb: Live Scan		74.00

		Sergio's Janitorial & Yard Services		3903		2/5/16		School Cleaning:  01/04 - 01/29/16		4,800.00

		Matthew Terrizzi		3904		2/5/16		Reimb: Cooking Class		144.75

		Mick Terrizzi		3905		2/5/16		Reimb: Head Mics, Receivers, Musical Equipment & Intern Credential Fee		999.13

		Orlonda Uffre		3906		2/5/16		Reimb: Paint, Acetate, Paper, Sharpner, Glue, Pencils & Sand/Art Paper		182.64

		Vision Service Plan - (CA)		3907		2/5/16		Acct#30 050552 0001; Insurance Premium: February 2016		222.02

		Lillian Wood		3908		2/5/16		Reimb: Live Scan - Intersession Staff Support		69.00

		Aida Allen		M1142		2/9/16		M1142; PD Expense reimb		672.89

		Alhambra		3909		2/11/16		Acct#631790914021372; Water Svc: 01/06 & 01/20/16		98.02

		CFI		3910		2/11/16		HP Laserjet Pro Toners		98.55

		Christy White Associates		3911		2/11/16		2014-15 Charter School Audit - Annual Contract Amount		661.50

		Renee Cooper		3912		2/11/16		Reimb: RJC Intersession Gas		56.46

		Paula Dewart		3913		2/11/16		Reimb: Finger Scan		57.00

		Edtec		3914		2/11/16		Monthly Services: Jan 2016, PY Reconciliation, Dec 2015 CALPADS Support & Credit		8,758.03

		Rosemarie Graham		3915		2/11/16		Reimb: Live Scan		70.00

		Ira Jinkins Recreation Center		3916		2/11/16		Fitness Instruction: 01/04 - 01/29/16		3,900.00

		Chas Jackson		3917		2/11/16		Reimb: Live Scan		57.00

		Kaiser Foundation Health Plan		3918		2/11/16		CustID: 000709549-0000; Billing# 681343504; Insurance Premium: March 2016		15,905.56

		Law Offices of Young, Minney & Corr, LLP		3919		2/11/16		Professional Svcs' through 01/31/16		8,660.00

		Laura Lunt		3920		2/11/16		Reimb: Live Scan & Supplies		174.00

		Office Depot		3921		2/11/16		Acct# 16610744; Supplies		455.04

		Keena Romano		3922		2/11/16		Reimb: Art Supplies		206.28

		San Joaquin County Office of Education		3923		2/11/16		Acct# 01-0000-0-8689-500-5026; EDJOIN Account Fees 1Yr Term		750.00

		SCCOE		3924		2/11/16		Inv# 16193; Participation Fee for Online Induction Program 2015/16: A Henry, C. Kang. A.Pettit & A. Turner		14,000.00

		Teachers on Reserve		3925		2/11/16		Cust: EASTB0001; Substitute Svc: 01/15/16		173.34

		Zatopa & Stephens		M1140		2/11/16		M1140; Zatopa & Stephens		4,000.00

		BambooHR		DB021816		2/18/16		DB021816; Monthly Plan		148.50

		Teach Speech		3926		2/18/16		Teach Speech Hours: Jan 2016		2,160.00

		American Logistics Company, LLC		3927		2/18/16		Client# 1551; Svc: Transportation 01/22, 01/25 - 01/29/16		780.00

		AT&T		3928		2/18/16		Acct# 072 085 5436 436; Internet Server + Late Charges		496.05

		CDW Government		3929		2/18/16		Cust: 12218286; ACER 2Yr NB  Wty Mail-In Extended		13,300.00

		Charter Safe		3930		2/18/16		Cust#10867; 2015/16 Package Premium & Workers' Compensation: March '16		2,081.00

		Comcast		3931		2/18/16		Acct: 8155 40 039 4380214; High-Speed Internet Svc		106.27

		CoPower		3932		2/18/16		ID#902360; Premium: March 2016 + Prior Balance - DUE: 03/01/16		3,357.14

		Destiny Arts Center		3933		2/18/16		Workshops/Residencies: Spoken Word, Consultant Provided Materials & Planning Meeting with Nicole Neumiller		9,467.00

		Edtec		3934		2/18/16		Monthly Services: Jan 2016, PY Reconciliation, Dec 2015 CALPADS Support & Credit		891.25

		EDTechTitans LLC		3935		2/18/16		Consulting Svcs': 02/01 - 02/08/16		1,600.00

		Kenneth Griswa		3936		2/18/16		Industrial Arts Course Instruction 02/01 - 02/06/16		1,600.00

		Rogue Making		3937		2/18/16		Arduino Hackathon Intersession Class : 02/01 - 02/05 & 02/08/16 and Kit Materials		1,400.00

		Ira Jinkins Recreation Center		3938		2/18/16		Fitness Instruction: 02/01 - 02/29/16		4,162.00

		Anne Mayoral		3939		2/18/16		Reimb: Live Scan for Steam Fest		74.00

		Office Depot		3940		2/18/16		Acct# 16610744; Intersession supplies		198.02

		Revolution Foods, Inc.		3941		2/18/16		Cust# C001339; Breakfast & Lunch - Jan '16		4,250.19

		Bridget Rigby		3942		2/18/16		Reimb: Live Scan		57.00

		Afifa Sayeed		3943		2/18/16		Reimb: Special Event Permit & Deposit for Auction Venue		782.50

		The Phillips Academy		3944		2/18/16		Tution Expenses Jan '16 for J.Wells		3,042.00

		Jeffrey Weisser		3945		2/18/16		Reimb: Live Scan & Materials		222.09

		Acer		3946		2/23/16		Cust# 218565; PO# 367; Chromebook Repair		239.98

		Edtec		3947		2/23/16		Monthly Services: Feb 2016, Dec 2015 Credit & Finance chrg		10,258.33

		Michelle Fitts		3948		2/23/16		Reimb: Supplies for Sewing Club		116.24

		NexMap		3949		2/23/16		Design Thinking + Paper Circuitry Workshops & Showcase: Feb 1-8, 2016		1,500.00

		Office Depot		3950		2/23/16		Acct# 16610744; Supplies - due 03/06/16		433.81

		Mick Terrizzi		3951		2/23/16		Reimb: Marching Drum Carrier		647.29

		Waste Management of Alameda County		3952		2/23/16		Acct: 699-0006275-2216-2; Waste Svc: Jan '16		655.24

		Lillian Ives Wood		3953		2/23/16		Svc: Feb 2016 Intersession Instruction & LiveScan		426.00

		PG&E		DB022516		2/25/16		Pacific Gas & El Payment 160224 4052865603 Emily Donaldson 389763		3,709.94



&CNote: Multiple expenses or "Itemized/Invoice Amounts" may be paid by one check. The total "Check Amount" will appear for each "Itemized/Invoice Amount" paid by the check.
Payroll checks are not included on this register.



Mar 16

		Check Register

		East Bay Innovation Academy (EBIA)

		March		2016				Grand Total		0.00

		Vendor		Check Number		Date		Description		Check Amount



&CNote: Multiple expenses or "Itemized/Invoice Amounts" may be paid by one check. The total "Check Amount" will appear for each "Itemized/Invoice Amount" paid by the check.
Payroll checks are not included on this register.



April 16

		Check Register

		East Bay Innovation Academy (EBIA)

		April		2016				Grand Total		0.00

		Vendor		Check Number		Date		Description		Check Amount



&CNote: Multiple expenses or "Itemized/Invoice Amounts" may be paid by one check. The total "Check Amount" will appear for each "Itemized/Invoice Amount" paid by the check.
Payroll checks are not included on this register.



May 16

		Check Register

		East Bay Innovation Academy (EBIA)

		May		2016				Grand Total		0.00

		Vendor		Check Number		Date		Description		Check Amount



&CNote: Multiple expenses or "Itemized/Invoice Amounts" may be paid by one check. The total "Check Amount" will appear for each "Itemized/Invoice Amount" paid by the check.
Payroll checks are not included on this register.



June 16

		Check Register

		East Bay Innovation Academy (EBIA)

		June		2016				Grand Total		0.00

		Vendor		Check Number		Date		Description		Check Amount



&CNote: Multiple expenses or "Itemized/Invoice Amounts" may be paid by one check. The total "Check Amount" will appear for each "Itemized/Invoice Amount" paid by the check.
Payroll checks are not included on this register.



edtec






